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MCLUCAS
lnterviewer’snote On March 8, l”ﬁ,lnntl)r Mcl.umalistolquuﬂonswhichbr
McLuasrupondedtoinwﬂﬂnginaZSMarchlmm I have listed my questions and
Dr. Mclm’:lumuthemuoftheilmwiew '!‘Inaetmlhpodiﬂerviewof.&prllm
and May 7th follows,

MERVIEWER:WhupmmptedyontodecidewluvememBCmpaﬁmioaccept
lppointmentuUnderSeuulryofﬂle Air Force in 1969?Whnhadbeenyonrmorexpenence
mth&eAuFmee’DldSmySammsebuyouwbehuUnderSMy?mewflmﬂm
wnthﬂ:eOﬂiceofﬂ:eSecrem-yofdleAn'Fm(OSAF) mllmymdmormmon,pnorlo
becoming Under Secretary? _ . |

DR. McLUCAS: I was busy enjoying life in Concord, Massachusetss, when the Nixog.

auninum“WhatCmdlethkCommnityBxpeaﬁomtherPluidem'sOrguﬁuﬁon?’
Asamltofﬂnmuofmm,lmnhdwhedhloulchpmofm While
emtemphnngwhedmbukethewonwpofafuuhfe,lwuhdtomto
Wuhmgwntoducu:ttannderSecmarys_)ob

As 1 sid, 1 was enjoying being a VIP in Conoord, but I was pot enjoying the contimming
dvﬂmhﬁemﬁmhwmlbmbyminvolvmianAsevuymknom,itm
.mwammmmwmmmmmmma
MTRECapmuion,Iwudoingmmorbaeonﬁmmﬁaimbuweenonrcompmy_mdour
*ponsors in the Pentagon and at Andrews AFB. We were only three or four miles from Hanscom
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. MCLUCAS

AFB, Electronic Systems Division (Fsm.muncolnubonmmdminum daily contact
withoneormoreofthoselgencies.lcametoWa'shingtonatlemmomhly,andofﬁen.mom
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| » . MCLUCAS
nMrFomeSystansComnmnd(AFSC),mdlsympnhiudwiﬂ)hisMaﬁmsmtheﬂde
CX [which became the C~5]. General Schriever did not Jike being overruled by the Peatagon

- .civiliansonhavingﬂ)eTFanﬂtbwaing;thgmiﬁmryhndgmduwghnlongsource-selecﬁon

lndaeeitintbeﬂuh-.Iuidl’dbeWillingmdotlut.Heuid,ifyou’llbeltAndxmAFB

ﬂomouowmoming.we’llﬂyyoﬁtoWhuethepmjectis.At7:30dlenextdty,lclintedimaa
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MCLUCAS |
T-39msoon1mdedanakm.mymxubukmehmgudoors.mdmmsaacomple:ely

black airplane like nothing I'd ever seen before. It was the F-12 interceptor, or the A~11 Oxcart,
mwumsn-n—anall-ﬁmiummm:e,pmingunxwedidindg'edhmhowwm
ﬁuniumlwhnpmwdmdhld'msignmmepapmuhnﬂedﬁngdmlwwldmpectﬂn

- wcmcyoffhhvuyhush—hushmmwhosemyekaneewasmmdedmywhaeinthe

publlcmord.Butabanthen.ﬂamlddecndedtohave&edhkemponnblhtyforthem
m:nony.mdlneverwaslﬂ:edtowmfymlﬂy Assoonasthetemfymgwasover I
mmdmpmn’bﬂtyomghtfwdnnnmnderofthelﬂpmmWemmmghﬂlhnds
ofhenuﬂnMdﬂmdecudelmeSewkumum&emmﬂningmdisfam.
The Army made the case that the airplane fulfilled no Army need, and it was let off the hook. The
Navym-mmmmpm.munwxmwmumm.mmm
took the name F-111, with the USAF version being the F-111A and the Navy’s being the F~111B.
Thepmbbinwudedeqnh.dwwasecm,mﬁemlywawbo&onghnhe
F—lllBwuagoodidea.lheNavyfw‘htdudedsimforﬁvcyem.dehmManmmleﬁ
the building in 1967, they finally were able to scuttle it. They then hired Grumman, their favorite
eontrm,mbuildﬂleF—M,whichlookedmawfullotlihetbl’-lll—abomthemsinmd
mduuthemepmapdchulctenm(huhbypmmgme.wmgwhg,ac)—bmnhada
Navy nameplate on it!

I spent a lot of time visiting various Army, Navy, and USAF facilities and bases getting
fanﬁlinwiﬂxﬂnniﬁmmdiuddngx.lwvuym.Wewakedmwmmplm
muwwm@mﬁmmmmmﬁmmmmmmm
wﬁchmuudmbbwmmmmmmm”.mdgoml
spemalmofﬁmewaﬁngdleiuueofwhedmm“mqgimaﬁnbbforﬂwc—&tbue
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MCLUCAS

' wasnt.meBﬁnallycmmwnthadesnmﬂmtmtthemumrd it was the TE-39, and it formed

the basis for a whole stable ofengmes which have gone on to fame and fortune.

This reminds me of a critical event during my tenure with the Air Force ten years later. We
WmhlymgﬂwEJAubomeCouumndPou.mdnhadaPnudehmey(P&W)engmeon
it. P&Whadsupplwdalld:eenglmsformeBJﬂuptoMume Gerhard Neumann of GE came

PuistoworkforNATOfortwoym.Itwuagrutwur,mdthefmﬁlylelmedalotaboutliving
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MCLUCAS
in  different culture — albeit not a handship tour — in Paris, |
While still withDDR&E.lnndeavisittoSwtlmtAsiatoseeﬁmhmdwhatsomedf._
theneedsofdnSeniceswminthnm.mismbefmﬂwbmajmbnﬂdupoffm;Saigon
was a mather pleasant place to visit with the women in their bao dais, various officials of the
Vimamgommtwng&mammdsmﬁngmmmthemlmmd
wVanmﬂeaﬁmhm.mddmmhﬁmmwéemthMMM
justwhenweoouldwnpitﬂw.ﬁmmﬁﬁhDMWMyamewhgm
waponsforgenenlwufue'mBntope.suchuanewenginefordnC—S,anewmkfortheAmy,
and similar problems, rather than concentrating on Vietnam. We had offices of special warfare
working that issue. I remember McNamara announcing in 1965 that we were finally ou top of
&hpmdthuewwun’tbemymbadmlmoﬂbhﬁsfeeﬁngmgoodabmtmy
m'mmmmmmmxmmu@mlwmxyhmedam
mumwmwmammhmm
MMndsmofmevemwhichptwededmymivthuhingmHnddhdinviwd
e to come to Washington as a deputy in his office, and I was trying to weigh the pros and cons.
nmmmmmwwm.mmm'mxmwmmo
Mmmwmmdm‘mmmm&mm;hyoﬁeuhmm
mmm‘mmmmmmmwmmmmdﬂu
m.&muammamnxmmmw.mmwm
mep'wwmmxmmmww.muwmwmmud@
he felt he had enough suthority to accomplish what he wanted to do. He said “Jokn, if you take this
job,youwﬂlnmbemhaity-ﬁnﬁwd;ywwiﬂbpwﬁdom-ﬁnﬁwdrikuidmldnbelouof :
cmwhueywﬁnm,hmmm}wbo&ddasof&ededﬁmmdﬂmeﬁnbenﬂlﬁm
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ofdoﬂar#ﬁdingonﬂnoutcmmditwﬂljugbevetyhardtol;novahichisthebeuerwayto
80. 1 did take the job, and I did have the troubles he said 1 would. I've thought about his remark
a thousand times since, \ .

Buton mhﬁs.lwmmnmmﬂmumemimww

.forScienﬁﬁcAfflirs,lepo:ﬁngtommlim.MmlioBmsio.whohadbeuiamﬁssa'dorinPlﬁs.
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MCLUCAS

: andgnduamduthetopofherclassmabunua!Mywnfehkedlttoo ordndagood;obofmahng

it appear so. ‘ _

My other job was chairing the meetings of the Defense Research Directors Committee op-
which HmldBmwnnthtookmtrofmytourtogetitworkinglmoothly but it was a good -
expenenceuseemghowmchyoucouldgetdonewxmalheswoﬂmgwm and how it would
befooluhmexpectmaﬂunmpouible.lleﬂwiﬂnveryzoodfeehngabomhamgtahnthe
job. Cmmtowhumyﬁmdshadnndabmmgmh&edmdbemgomofught.mofmmd,
lmmawmxlmmmrmam,mmwmmm.&m’m
m&mmhﬁﬁmummmganmmewummammtof

' MITRE.Indmcmecﬁm.lwisvi:ilethuisbyhckO'Nein,dnheldofBSDuHmnom.

deimKﬂHm,thechdmnofmmwdwchﬁrmofMﬂgﬂnﬁme.llhobeudﬁom

mowbwﬁfnl?”ltookdlejobinlpiﬁeofﬂle'now.
wmkmmghmm:wmeus..muoﬂmmm,lwmwm
shielded&omdwhﬁldupofmahomeabomV‘m;Imbckwﬁnthmmch
mofanmtlmlhadknownbefae qunmahtofmmﬁehommnbun
the war. Overapalodoflyeuorw.lmyldfdevelopedmhermfeehngsabmhowtbe

'LBJldMmeuhmdlmgthmp.Byﬂwmgofl%&IhlddnﬁedawuwChrk
Cliﬁmd.theSMyofDefmgmdDuank,ﬂnSeamome.uyinglthmghtﬂw

nﬂﬁmythmldbeaﬂowedwﬁghtmwimlduuibedmpolkyuano-windﬁnﬁmwhuewe-
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MCLUCAS
won t-let-ym-wm-tm-we-won t-let~yon-out tlm seemed the closest 1 could come to describing
whatwasgomgon.AsheadofMTRE,Isawthulconldnlwritealemrasaprivatecitim
wimmisbeingukenuunposiﬁmofmeiadofm;lwa;sitﬁngmmhoummym
anduyingtodgcidewhattodowidlitwhenwwentontbeairtomonucehewasthmwingin
thewwelandwwldn'tmndforteelectimhNovember.lwasMytelieved,notbeéms‘elknew
mmmwmmélmmwngmuummmmofmm;

| IvotedforN'uoubmmnotmdhwenevubeenlcdveinpoﬂﬁs.Nonethemslmm
ﬁeqnentconuctmthvmpeopthuhmgmnlbmhoweumpbc(mcludmgmyoldm
mDDR&B)mebeﬁlMlhelpedpemndedlepnuambothndsdmmymdndmwme
nghtcnefwmyold,ponummDDR&B.Solwhlﬁngmﬂnmuiu:mdoﬂuubwtjobs
mumededmbeﬁnedwhmndbmmﬂedmukmemmdowumdulkabomﬁy
mmmhumammpmutphm.mmhmnmmy
toleﬂhueompmymdeomcmmePam;muDDR&B.Imaddthnlhdnodmgtodownh
hueommgbuckﬂ:enmdumeudepmymlaupm.bmlmyapplmdmudinm
hnmgnpmmofnm’sbnkmnmhdbeenabymembeofdwhchnd&mmmM
pmcmememrefomndhadthendedhckamdfwthemmbatwopbonthemndﬂoor I've |
dwaysbemprouddmlwuhuﬁmboubemgbﬁmlmwhenlhmdhmuapm-m
gmdusemdenthRBquZJOmhunbwakonmmhpmbhmmmeofowpmjm)
BobSemnstoldmeheWtohlkmmeabomtheUndﬁSm’sjobmdthth
L-immnmwmmmn&mmmmpbmmulmmm
hdgooddimdmmmm;Mdl&demthwtheN'mwmwmldgauwt
of&ewmdmcmummmmmmm@mgmdefmwmmlmemy the
SowctUmon.Davehckmltoldmethuhewouldbemybouontheoﬂmpblwouldhave,
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l)Havingbegm;nyAirFaeevcmerinl%inoneof&eloﬁutjobc(a
physicktofdvﬂlervicegndeP-Z).theidaofhkingﬂnmmi)ertwojobhdq
certain emotional appeal. |

Z)Mgmdfmuvaemond:eDlAMvimy.Commimlwas
qnitefanﬁliarwiﬂlthewo:kofﬂleNRO,andthe.i.duofmmhgthatexoﬁc

12



~ o v [

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

| MCLUCAS
: progmnhadenofnm:sappeal.
 3) And having worked closely with Gene Zuckert and Harold Brown in
their roles at the Air Force, I knew the challenges faced by Bob Seamans and his
m.lwamqu,mmm'dummmfmmm
Force decisions and felt I could do at least as well as my predecessors.

‘ 4)Havir|gﬁegtmtofeelvuyﬁmmdaboutthewayﬂwVieﬂmwm
umgfwghgmugofgaﬁngdmmupmmmuywmm
m;mmmmummmwwmamm.

.Sittinghueinl%mdaeaingthedmofl%a.fewlineslbove.lfeelalinlelike
am@mmmmmwm.mmnwmmmmm_'
I went to work at the Cambridge Rescarch Center, becoming a separate Air Force in September
1947. Sheila Widnall held a 50th anniversary for the SAB last year, and at that party, I had ouly
49 years with the Air Force. But her party was premature, with the date being the S0th anmiversary
&m&cﬁmeM‘SAB.Bym,ﬁmhMthml946mdlmontbepaymll.
wmywywclﬁmhbm _ _

INTERVIEWER: How would you describe the policy initiatives of the Nixon
administration? What effect did Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laid have upon the OSAF?

DkoLUCAS:WﬁswnewabomtheN‘madmini;n:ﬁm?hmyview.ﬁgmain
diﬂ’umewdmN’nmaaLuidtheythMmmlylmgm;hmmmmefnﬂy.
Mel Laird impressed me as a man who was strong-willed with a lot of ideas. And he wanted to
cmteawmofmioroﬁicids.hMcN’sview.hemdhisdeputymmandhkmﬁ
were hired to put the military departments in their place. He tended to treat the service secretaries
like lackeys, except for Harold Brown who had been a member of his staff for four years before

13
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MCLUCAS |
hemokmeAirForcejob.Zuckendwu'inkcmcom:owo:kassoonumnmdid.m
rumor was that he usually had to dress in his limo on the way to the Pentagon; it was a federal
offensetokeepMcNmnwaiﬁngwhenhecallgdtoaskyoutocometohisofﬁceat?:OOA.M.
Wha.mmmmwomwbecmaﬁefommomm(cm).hemmmpum
McNama'sﬁluMymwercmppoaedtolivéatthepleasureoftheSecreuryofDefeuse.
AduﬁmlMcDopaldtlronghtyonsboﬂldgetyourworkdoneinmeight-hdnrday,andifyou‘didn’t,
itnuntyoquen'tmpaiyorguﬁzed.McNmmippedhimofﬂmmidea.

People criticized Nixon for not having a plan to get out of Vietnam, but he seemed to have

. asmyhumﬁmwgamtmwmwhwbmmmeﬂmﬁveofdnggmgthings

wLUnfumnaely,nwokaouryemmmnyuopthew.wuhmmgcutm 1973.
BobSeammsleﬁthebmldmgmMayofMyw Ibecmeucmarymuthewnrended.somy
tourmﬂ)eijobomnmdofmmmwulvmmMFmeﬁomﬂwmhpmndby
buofeqﬁpmnofmmﬂe.mdofdnfeelhgme&mmnmyshelddmiﬂhaema
jobmbedom,wecmlddoh.We&kdbmbnﬂddumorﬂemdguammafewmprojm
Ihemouhnpomntnewspedﬁcdevelopmwehoughwcompleﬁmmmymhwudw

Y&lﬂYF—Uﬂyofﬁﬂ:enhcﬁmofﬂnF—MuamnjampmtofAkaequipagemd

its sale to NATO. The F-15 development was pretty near completion when Bob Seamans left. In
my view the R-15 and F-16 showed that if you did a good job of design and test, you could avoid
ﬁlscosliketheCmedF-lll—mmmmubywpmdwmwhowmwm
they didn’t need to do prototypes but could go into production on fixed-price contracts for sirplanes
Mwﬁefnﬁmsnﬁghﬁmdfonowwwmmmmfenoﬁbomoﬁham
wehadtobuildanewwingboxford:el‘-lllmdawholenewwingford:eC—S.Wespenfalot
ofmoneymdeffpnsalvagingthoaepmm.

14
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_ MCLUCAS
INTERVIEWER: What was Secretary Larid's effect on the Air Force? _
DR. McLUCAS: Mel saw himself as a team builder. He left the building in 1973, 50 he has

‘been gone now for 23 years. During that time, his troops have organized a number of alumni

MelnlsohadaweeklymffmeeungwhuehealledonMsmfftoup(hmthegrmxpm
vmmeveummdqunmuformmdwommwmypxwdofhnbumytowork
the Hill; hespantnbtofmwdkmgﬁehlhof%mmdmdingnpmppmﬂeuedto
bngﬂutheneverlo&nvoﬁemtheHﬂLHehdhsownntofmbslbmdleWhteHm We
wouldguealhﬁomthewmeﬂmndowmdencywwmpmm&uhppenedafew
nmes,hemdnmﬁmem:ﬂntwem‘tmppoudwdomydﬁngwhendw%mﬁm
mummmmmcqumcmwmmmwmmsmmm
mppwﬁve,bmewuhignlyaiﬁwmmg_m'tgommmmmnmm.

' Onedayheaﬂedmemdukedmewcomedownmhisme.Whenlmived,heuked
me 10 tell him what the Air Foroe had ever dooe right by way of program completion. He said he
was hearing that the Air Force had a way of screwing things up and he’d like a list ofde?elopments
umhadgmﬁgmlmb.ckmmeofﬁeemdmuyingmﬁndsomgmwgm

15
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MCLUCAS -
right. Ittookalongtimé;lﬁhallywéntbackandsaidthattheonlyprogmmlcouldﬁndwasthe
C-141. That airplane had come in on time at the stated price and was working well in the field,
Later we had a number of successes, and by the time he left the building, he had changed his tune,
Atdepanumcemmomesforme.mdlthmkforBobSeammslswell.hepvetheAermcmdu
forhavmgnmemcoessesthmmyotbermee Hemdﬂmnowwhensmoneaskswhnch
servwedoaﬂnebest;ob,healwaysmwers,“Auche.”

INTERVIEWER: Dldywhaveaplannedagendatlmyouhopedtoconoenuateupon when
becoming Under Secretary of the Air Force?

aﬁmble.lfdtmmemofmhgmmum;memfamuypmwco
avdddnhugeblmdmmhﬂmpuimdhm%mpmmghadmlbeﬁwed
weeouldn’taffadmwdoplmyphg.kunmdomﬂmbnehckndmdBobSamfeh
mymnhdwumeway,wlmmhh;mdncﬁoir.ﬁeﬁsbtwﬁghﬁghnrwpmbably
mmmuofammp,wtmappwmmphﬂmphymmmsm.
Mk,mhﬂtmlyafewdmlmumdnbjmdﬁunmfulkﬁfew;ubefmcMngw v
Mw,mmfamnmmwnmmmdommmmmum
highlymweumlﬁrplmeswhkhnwhvemwyymofommdingpafommmm
belts.

mmmm&dmwyfmsmmdmdwydym
chooamgorwaed:eyamgnedwywbySemmySemwhenymbeemUnduSecrmry
of the Air Force? o

DR.McLUCAS:BobSumandIagreedunmnyonwhumhewmldwﬁmd

16
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MCLUCAS
what areas I would work, but we weren’t 'saying that if A got airplanes, B wouldn’t make any
contribution, and the same for satellites, For example, I worked the issue of locking up weapons
on the B-52s. Whenleamemandfoundtherewereno_locksonnukes.lsnmdpmssuﬁngkhn
Meyermdgotthemlocked.htooksmﬁmforpeqpletowoepttbeida.buttheycmammd.

mmvmwmmdyouwammudnmowimismmmwmmm
OSAquﬁes?DidyouruainconnolovertbeNROWbenyonbecameSecmuyofﬂ:eAirFom?
DR.McLUCAS:Yes.lwantedtoleadﬂleNRObut,lslsaidelrlierabove,tlmwasnot
somethingthathaduobe-negmiatedwithDr.Seamms.DnﬁnanoldBmwn's tour as SAFOS, Al
Flaxhadﬂ:emsponsibilityrcponingtobepotySeamyofdee.
 Did NRO work interfere with USAF work? I split my time more or less 5050 between the
twomignmems.'mmmnmwmxmmnymivedmmemo,mitm't
comon,solwonldsaythmwunou_bigproblem.
ImainninedcontrolofdnN’ROifterIbecameSAPOSforafewmth:.Atﬁmeu

lctingaectenrybeginninginMay l973.soitwm’tfeniblemmmtbeNROw0tkoverto

mmeonedse.OMywhenl_xmaﬂybmmmminMywthamopﬁm.limmdmdy
smwdmuiﬁng,mdl'believelhadhimdrmﬂnmubylmfall.

| INTERVIEWER: Were you pleased with the orgaization of the OSAF? Did you ever
recommdmyehangesasUnderSecretmyorsSecxemy?

DR.McLUCAS:Idon'ttememberuyingmchmgetheminﬁon.Theonlyfdcﬁonl

me.mwmm'tmmengmdimbsu
kmwhmmﬁmmmdwaﬁngwgahe;mb&ghtlmwymminmmysek
baweenhimmdmeucmmy.lhadnosuchhmﬁon;lmlywmwdmknpthebgllmuhg,
wlmvermokoﬂ’msenhisatﬁmde.mdlhopehedidn'teidm.
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MCLUCAS _
INTERVIEWER: How involved did you become with Vietnam war issues? _
DR.'M¢LUCA§: As National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) director, I had some
involvementintbemthuVMWumemmgaquus.Butommﬁnwmemsthm

waeﬂwUSSRdehhmwiﬂ:Viemungaﬁngﬁnkmﬁm.ldidemmnmnkaﬁm

, issuumdwasinvolvedin’dregmhipbusinﬁsasbacknptoDr.Sm.

mmmmmofﬂwmmlepwpleymduhwmxdming
yourteﬁureasUndetSecm-ymdAirS_ecramy?
DR.McLUCAS:Ofcoimeﬁuehaviestinvolwmemmwiﬂ:thoaeclueby — Laird,

[Packard, Seamans, John Chaffee, John Wamer, SunRuor Jobnny Foster, Mal Currie, Dick Helms,

Jim Fletcher, Jim Schiesinger at OMB, BozoMcKee,deackShaﬁuuFAA.Immemberwell
someofﬂnepeoplelhadtotcsufybefm suchlsJohnSdedleHebut.GeotgeMahon.md
BmProxmne.lhadgoodmmnctmuuhummuytypuﬁkeJmKlﬂm,HMJohnson Jerry
Dinneen, Walt Roberts, and Doc Draper. lcn)oyedverymnchwakiuwiﬂlindmu'ypeoplelike
T.mmnnmnhmawromxmunmsmyma;mmq
Gerhard Neumann at GE, Allen Puckett and Bud Wheelon at Hughes, Si Ramo and Rube Mettler

at TRW, Ed Uhl at Fairchild, and Irv Kessler at RCA.

- INTERVIEWER: You worked with four Air Foroe Chiefs of Staff, John P. McConpell
(Rebruary 1, 1965-July 31, 1969), Jobn D. Ryan (August 1, 1969-July 31, 1973), George S. Brown
(August 1, 1973-June 30, 1974), and David C. Jooes (Fuly 1, 1974-June 20, 1978). What can you
remember bout your relationship with these Chiefs? Can you recall their relationship with the
OSAF? How did the Air Staff and the OSAF relate during the tenurés of each of these Chiefs?

DR. McLUCAS: CSAFs. As the dates show, 1 d not woek loug with J.P. McComnell and
I would say it was not especially a good or bad relationship. I did work well with Sally McConnell
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_ MCLUCAS
onwives’isSues.Duﬁngthoseeaﬂydays.lhadanexcelle:nuhﬁonshipwithlohnMeya.de

, thinkhefeltsotoo.)ackRyanandlworkedweiltogedner.ﬂewasamofféwwordsandlcould

never understand why; when he spoke, ﬁenmdlyhad something wonhwhiletosay; but it was

axmtnkepunlmg'wmogahim:omhmdim':chmgewlmhem-hemdnomingn ’
hismﬁmumceremmy.vayfewwadsutbeWMeHwnwheanademNuonpnmedamdal
onhxm(thedlybefozeleonsmnm) Whenhckwouldlemmforsomhndofmon.
hemudldntuymh—mhldmgdumbmgtbemdhsbedm.lhwdeudedﬂmhemum
haveknownallnlongﬂwhewm’tzomgmhvelong mdpelhpcthatexpllmedh:stacmnn

| Imuuymyaﬁwwmmeehieﬁmmymuaudmwmlmmof
ﬂleirwiﬂi-it-ness.lnemgotcloutol.l’ Itlmghtlzotascloaetoh&umpombleforan
Wmdo.mdwwotedbmmwen.lmnuumeayﬂnmbpaofﬂnNavy
bnundtheNtvyleaenryemup, mdﬂlentlnAmytoo.HemdMnem:etmewu
nudwhvhgmhmwmﬂndviﬁmﬁdemdﬁemﬂinryﬁde.lsﬁddmaﬁl .
knewwmdmhd:eAkFuchuewﬁﬂaofiuuncﬁm.Henidhemudbmtbnkmnu
nemuﬁlybeﬁmutbemiﬁmywmmditmsmy.lmde&epohtdmﬂwdvﬂimeoddbeof
mhelpwmemilim-yhm;m_QGnMac.!kMMMwmhnnid
Geugenmwnmmmymw,aywchefﬂemammkmodelforhnmmops

and worked smoothly with the civilian side. Hendlnsedtogommel{llltogethertotemfy It
beganbeanseofnmmg,mdmyunmuwmymungmdlemm.dmhemdlwennp
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MCLUCAS
for confirmation at the same time in July 1973. With John Stennis in the hospital with gunshot

wounds, Stuart Symington ran the hearings. First, George and I visited Senator Stennis at Walter

- Reed. It was like a love-in. The senator felt he knew both of us well and it showed. It didn’t hurt

anythathehadsharedavacaﬁmspotwithmme_smmm,camesytodeirFome.»nmthe
Symingtonheaﬁngwmtswimningly.ﬁaorgemdldecidedthawemadeaptwygoodm,so
mmmwgomm&mnmmﬁmmhummm;w“.lmw
GeorgeMahonaskingmda’ywhyweh.dmomwiﬂm.lnmmougmmehnasofquesﬁm
hewouldask-»wemonesweonghttohwwtbelnsmto;itmonlytbepeuydetailswherewe
meneedbackup.Hewemedhappywiﬂ:Mwspmn,wwekept@oingiLOfmthum
nottbemlymywemtwu,bmitdoesiﬂummedﬁng.lfehﬁeugeBmwnmdlwm
quimsto.Iﬁmhedhhwiquﬂp,mdw«hdweﬂwhbhubo.
Afuerayw,hegmpromdwChﬁm.JCS,mdDaveJmcamein.JimSchleaingq
20d I had 10 trouble agrecing that Dave was the right man for the job. Dave and I had a good
relaﬁonship,mdldlinkwewakedwdlmm,butwewueneverucloseasGemgeandlm.
mwwum'mmmﬂmmmew.dwmmdwmum
succeed George as chairman,
Davewuaqnineforwuﬂ-lookinnghenlwmdermy.Melappoinmdma
spedﬂuﬁmntfmdvicm.&mchlduhwiththemmwhnmmtheywmu
Mmhﬁwmmmmwmwmmmﬁm.htwmm
dealt with Dave Jones. At the time, he had something like the Second Air Force reporting to him
andhadanmbuof“dvicnﬁm”pvmwhicbsmdedmeﬁyhﬁu&ng.lukedhimwbu
we in the Pentagon could do to facilitate that work. He said “Just get out of our way!” That was
DaveJonec,allﬁght.Buthem'adoermdgotalotdone.
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| | MCLUCAS

Omebeunwmmandsddhemthinkingofmnnmdingcmppielaméforafounh
star. Wetalkednoveranddecxdedntwmldbeagoodndu Wetalkedtothchlesmgetwhoalso
thoughtxtwagoodtda.sohnsnmleftdne?entagonthhmmgbachng Chnpp:ewasasgood
as his word; hemdnfwepromotedhlm.he’dnevergweusmsontomyuit.md’heneverdid.

lnmmﬁnkucknymwsﬁmthmwu.mofmmmmmn@
lndciVilinnSithsoftheAirFOwe,mditnmallymtqﬁwwelL |

MBRVIBWEli:Didymchmuuw'ofinmmwhmywbmmSecﬁmjofdnAir
Force in your own right?

DR. McLUCAS ldontlembersmmgdownwnhhmﬂnmmddnwmgupmy
hndofllstofltemsforeachofns lloldhlmdllhehldwulmibdnyforﬂleNROde
wouldtrynottomfete.blnlfhtwmtedtonlkmthmeorskmyldvice,rddways'bexhd
mm.wmmwfmm-mmw'wm&mmmlmm
ofaown.ldon’tlememberemhemgunhappyaboutwlmhedid.

MERVEWEPcWhamywmdlabmhmkofﬂ#mvicemydmingym
tomure? Did you believe that the service secretary ought to have been more involved in operational

DR.McLUCAS:ThmkofluvieeminopunﬁomlmMWunotmismwhen
Ibemmy.nhadbeaamhymbjmmgvmmwmmmmmwm
Itookovq-ulecmmy.

mmvmwa&mymmmmummmms«ms«mmm
Joln S. Foster, Ir. the DDRAE from October 1, 1965, to June 21, 19737 Was he difficuk to get
along with? | |

DR. McLUCAS: Interface with DDR&E~Jolmny Foster was an activist and he was not the

21
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WOrld'smostorgmizedpetson.Somfeltthathe_tooktlpadviceofﬂ\elanguyhehadtalkedto.
Heandlhadasonofmtualadminiionsbciétymdworkedtogeﬂmverywell.ﬂishadbegnn
whﬂelmummsumonmfmmenmwhnenmedinuwpemgon.minumy
wwwhlwlikedvuymmhwbeoﬁueddwjobofm&theﬁrm.ldommmw
mingualinkbuwemlolmnymdbr.'&m,bmhcwumwenhnhppmdm
oemion'.Amwhemhewudifﬁcunioworxwma.xdmn-:mm,hmifinmumaeam
p'mmmmumumqummMM.mmmf
scrving a8 Air Force lisison with him, [ was heading the NRO whea the STS (shuttie program) was
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MCLUCAS
allowed the system to be built. Two years ago, it reached IOC (Initial Operational Capabxhty) and
more recently reached FOC (Full Operational Capability). Even the FAA has started incorporating
it into their operational plans and is building approach plates based on GPS for all airports in the

wasalsoofgm:napinseuingtbes-momemmcummes.nmwomhisNAmﬁepinwim
allthecountries’ﬂagsonitforlS—ZOymaﬁutheF—leuadoptedbyNATO.Hewasvexy
Pproud of that accomplishment and rightly so.‘

M’ERMWWM&MM&DDR&E@&MFMW
on?DidtheDDR&Bhvenmchmdowiﬂ:plmnin;whmovingwupmqinSmﬂlmtAsia.for
exmple the 105-mm cannon on C-130g?

Smimmcmwmkemmwm.lmlm'wakwiﬂ.memadicalguyvery

mchbutitwasbecmaewqdidn’thlvebomyismtodulwhh.-
mmvmwmmdymhmmﬁseauyofwmgxmhsmmw(my

2, 1973-November 19, 1975)?
DRMcLUCAS;menmlywehadMywakedcloselywitthScMesingerwhen

23
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MCLUCAS
: IheadedtheNROandhewasassisuntdilectorttOMB so we got off to a good start. In fact, that

relanonshxpwaswhatledtomybecommgseauuy Elliot Richardson had invited me to lunch one
dayshonlyaﬂerhecamtoﬂw?mngonmthespnngof’n I remember three things about the

‘lunch. Thefmtwasthatasmaswesmdownnﬂnlunchublemhlsofﬁce,amomemom

thatalthoughhewouldverynmchliketoinviuemtomyonuaecretmy,bedidn'tvhaveﬂle
mmoﬁtywﬂmnemdmmofmmwumubymwmnmw'
pay off certain political obligations and that it was quite likely that Govemnor Jobn Love of
ColondowouldbeéomeAirFmsect'emy. | |
Ithankedhnnformchmchmdwdthnknowmglwonldntbeukedmmyonwasa
rehefbemselhadalmadyspemallm) umywithtlmehdsmcollegemdoneyettogo Iwent
outandmmduobhumwhnchldadnlfeelﬁeetodomﬁlheuoldmﬂm.llookodajobsin
Cleyehnd,BMandLosAngeks.AﬁuijwﬂﬁngmajobwhhHuxhuhLA.,lhad
mmnﬂﬁomloaCharyhmidentofCOMSATnﬁngmwmmfamhmﬁew.
Weummmmmmmywumlmmmajob'uw&m
hcmdingheadingmecomsATuhs.Aslmingammenﬁm«mmm
amm,.ﬁueww;amdhsmmm;hhwlm&mm
«mmwmwwmmammm'mwmmmmmim
Schiesinger, headofdnCIA.toxephceEﬂmhm:mmedmdyuﬂedmewuyhehadhwdthat
Ihndtabnajoboumdethegovunmt.lmdyu,hehdheudcouecﬂy Hemd“Whoevant
ns,aﬂhxmnpmdmellt!lwmyontomyu‘sequofdnmm I said “Elliot told
mehe'didn'_:hmmemoﬁtymoﬁermmejobm'xwmtmmdgmajobm.myou
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MCLUCAS
saying you have the authority to offer it?” He said “Yes. I told the president I wouldn’t take the
job if I couldn’t pick my own people.” Hesandlshould call COMSAT and tell them I wasn’ tgomg
to come to work. I said "Whydon'tyoucall]oeCharykamltellhnmthat?"ﬂesmdhewould but
Idon’thiowﬂmhednd.'lbeumngwasm’ble;hecalledmeoyertheweekmd;Mondaywas'a
holidayandlwassupposedtomnwoﬂionhaday.SoonMy-mming,lwenttoCOMSAT

toteuﬂwmthalwonldn'tbecbnﬁngtoworkaﬁaallbecauselhadbeenaskedtosmyoninthe

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

civilmvmtatthebottomofdleAirFaeem,itdih'tmﬁkethemoffatestoendmy
cmhgovmhmempmfaujobumy.mcmhdidn'tm«uquitem

, waysimetwoyemhterlmyFadukedmewleavetheAirFmemdoacoupkofymas

FAA administrator. Fommamlyformyego,hehutoldmelevmltlmummendmldldhnn
abngfavorbymovmgwanAAtoubapbhemhvmgalotofmbleﬁlhng

Jdellumge;mdlhdapodwahnguhﬁomhip,mem'tmoftoomy

: peopleinthebnilding.limwunoteuywworkfor;.youhldmmkealotoflllowmces.Hewas

mmlmmWammmw@mmmmmmwm.
Jimmhdmﬁdnwghthumwshwldwmkomtheirmmbbbm;hewam'tgohg
to be a nursemaid for them.

INTERVIEWER: Were you considered for other positions within the DOD?

DR. McLUCAS: Other positions in DOD? When I was in DDRAE, Paul Nitze was
ucmofmeNavymdhtuviewedmefaAsdsuntSeaenryoftheNawmeesemhmd
Development.HeevenmallymokaguyﬁomCaseUniversity.WhenlwasDirectoroftheNRO
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MCLUCAS |

and under secretary, Dave Packard talked to me about the Asistant Secretary of Defense for

Command,Control, Communications, and Intelligence (ASD-C3I) job. I was never sure whether he

fenu.atjobwasmmimpom:bmnommgmoﬁ:.lmmmawasmemmhehimdsberm

Rechtin as ASD.
mmvmwm;wmmyour‘wmabommec-ueommmmm become

involved in this matter?

DR.McLUCAS:Thatsubjectcameupalecondtimesboxﬂyaﬁulcuneintotbebuilding
uundusecmy.lmitmmv&wwhowm&fyingmd&nieﬁmuﬂdmsemd
himselfintomeacﬁonandwumepeopleonﬂunmd;ouuheovmpmbhmn-hadcomup
during Harold Brown’s tenure. I thought it was Harold’s problem and we shouldn’t touch it with
a ten-foot pole. SmnehowBobSmgotmixednphit,hnlsﬁnfelt_lhdnomnto
bwomeinvolveilsuhomwhﬂehwentdnwghmamwﬁvﬂsmacﬁmmwhtem
Eventually, while I was secretary, dleleSemeeComnnmonmdeamlmgMdleAanorce
hdwubﬁwhmbnkanduvehmnﬂhnbwkpay(WﬂMdebﬂ)mdma
oomablgjobtodnonenobSemslndlhohMImfundmmhmmnlwegotan
opmonthntdae;obweplmnedbputhmmwumledby&vﬂ&meewbeempmbh After
wegotaleuertoﬂma;fect.heembnkmdmﬂmehﬂmmforym.Iconldn’tseehow
ammcﬂﬁthehﬁngmfwdoingnbsohﬂyn«hhgfaaﬂﬁﬂﬁmlhdvisim
ofpnuingmyulfhhi:plwe:wmmhbeﬁbifmyumdchiHrnukedmmdaywm
IdidformeAkPmumdlnum.lmmmpyf«doingmfum:y
yean.Istlmthekindoflegncylwonldwmttoluve?ldon’tﬂlinkso—bntmybehesees
himulfuhnvhgﬁken‘m‘ﬂnegimtmdkilﬁngthegim—mukmguﬁnghsmﬁm
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MCLUCAS

TAPED INTERVIEW STARTS

10 APRIL 1996

mTERVlBWER.YoumenuonedeldBmwnqumrofDefenanhmd
Eingdymhow}hoﬂmeefaeymbemadepmymhm?wmtypeohm
mhetoworkfor?Wuheeonndaedwbea“boym or,somethmgclo.etotht?

DR.McLUCAS:FimafﬂLHamIdBmwavumembmamyomﬁm ,
spediﬁcquuﬁou.lhndnamhimlhewdmhemthue.lknewﬂmhemmcceedinga

| mannunedHabYahwhohddmmejobmdquideinnhow.mdlhdknownme
_ pledeeumofHabYo:k.whoymnﬁglnuymudmeofﬁee—afenwmdeﬁchbr.At

anwwmhMMWtMM&kWM’w
PlendentofPenmylvaMeUmvu:ity mdlwamberofdlePennSmeonnmmtyAnd
so, I knew him. But anyway, theDDR&Ebemtobeeomemembhshed,mdabomﬂmume
HubYo:kcnnemwbuduandhewurephcedtwoa'ﬂmeymhubyHnoldBmwn.
UpindnerSmeomm’tymamwhoonemigmuyﬁumnﬁviu.aVice
PluidmtomeSm,mdanhkofhismhaMe,wbowchmlﬁngbckmdfmﬁ
betweeanhhgtmmden.Sme.HismmemMcxnmekin.AndmmeofhisWuhingwn
trips he talked to one of Harold Brown's deputios, who was a Navy three-star named Chartie
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MCLUCAS
Martell. Charlic Martell was the Deputy for Administration, and they discussed an opening and who
might be able to fill it. This Penn State Vice President told Martell that he knew a man back in the
"Penn State community that might be willing to take the position. He further commented that he had
no idea if be was interested,

At that time I was living in an old farmhouse that had been refurbished cut on the edge of
town.»gboutSmilesont.Ilookedout—wehadhadamowatthetimo—-mdthuewasagny
conﬁngacmthemwinmomhoes.lhadmmnmymwtﬂmeinmomhoescoming
down a hill toward my house. I stood there and watched him, and sure enough, he came up to the
doo:.nwmfeuown@wonmnmdsn-n-mn,buciesspaub-o-n-k-muem
up to the door and greeted me, and said, “T've been talking to my friend, Charlie Martell, in
Washington, and he said his boss Harold Brown is looking for a deputy for tactical warfare, and
When be described the qualifications, I thought of you. What do you think of that?” And 1 said, *1
don’t know.” R

So, one thing led to another, I went to Washington to meet and talk with Charlic Martell.
I guess he was favorably impressed because he arranged for me to go in and chat with Harold
Brown for a while. It was the first time I had ever met Dr. Brown. He is a very smart and
intelligent man. Our meeting took place in February or March 1962. The DDR&E were still at the
point of getting their act together even though they had beea in existence for a year. Harold Brown
had two or three deputies, but this particular job was still open. Putting it differently, this job was
judged important enough to justify a deputy DDR&E rather than continue to be subsumed under
mmmwmﬂ.mﬁcmmmm.lmmummm
wife and colleagues, and in about a month or so I made further visits to Washington. After -
discussions with mutual friends I decided to take the position. Of course, I was required to leave
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MCLUCAS
my present job in some sort of rational way; and that took'a while. So, I actually came to
Washmgtoanayﬂutyeartostaﬂ the job. So.tomswcryourquesuon,no.ldxdnotknow
Harold Brown before I started to work for him.

What type of person was he?

INTERVIEWER: To work for?

DR.McLUCAS:Well.youknow,webecamﬁiends.So.whtlsaywillbebiasedbytbe
factdmlmafﬁmd.ﬂuefme.ymnﬁgmuyflvﬁlblydiMAMy.itwuaVﬂynﬁxed
kipdofmenvhmmntwworkwithmdspeciﬁaﬂy.wwwkwitbhim.ﬂe'svaymvery
intelligent.Mmdedmwbewoplﬁmtﬁﬂlpeoplewhodidn'tknowwha_theymtalﬁng
nbthndhuelwas,abmdnewmuit.mfmiﬁnﬁthPenngonwysmdsofonh.Soon
meouehmd.he'smmm'sm'um'mmbmmmmmm
hewasvqygoodwwmkwith.AndfumehevmﬁudMIwugivingnpigoodjobwhichpaid
weﬂinaniceoomnﬁnixy,tomw_dlehnhgmtombajobuhlfthcpay.inanew
ﬁmmuwﬁmmmulmm'tumywwnpmwmmmmy
nicetome,vuyfairinjudghgme,mdphndﬂmlhldnhml:hejob,etc.So,Iwonldsay,to
the major exteat, then, the atmosphere was one in which I was welcomed and appreciated. So, it
was quite positive in that sense. | |

wwwulmzmwukfmrmwmmmwwhmm.nmmmm
mpﬁ&e,mﬂypmiﬁn.Yeglfdtmmmmmhmmymmmu
remunbertbefeehngofbemgtonuyoverwhehnedbythesmfflamnppondwmw People
talked of all kinds of weapons systems that I hadn’t worked with. TheArmyhldlomethmgcalbd
a(MAULER),fmexamph.lh:gwuamhﬁleqmmmm,mditmmdom“hadalotof
touble with it becanse they were going into full-scale development but had not yet even

29



B W

10
11
12
i3
14
is
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

MCLUCAS
demonstmtedthatﬂwdunhdxingwonldhavewomd‘indwﬁrstplace.-Andofcmﬂﬁsledto
me:ypicalmmqmﬁons.mmm;uysuhng@omnh?mmeygoingwfmonm
face?Cantheymallydeliver?Andthemwast'rﬁeonalotofdiffmtweaponssystems.When
Ifirst started we were beginning work on something called the TFX (Tactical Fighter Expermental).
Are you familiar with that? |
INTERVIEWER: Yes.
DR.McLUCAS:Andthnmmﬁblyconuovmial.lbequesﬁonms.doesdﬁswmpmy,
General Dynamics know what they are doing? Could they build it? Was the whole thing a good
idea?Wu'itwoadvmced?HuemePQagmplmm:mmlﬁnglbwtbuyhg.thopsmdsof
these. And buying them in such largs quantities that you get them for $2.5 million apiece, and o
fm.mmmmofﬁeaﬁpmummmmmmAndmwgmw
smart, we can take a computer and design this airplane, put the parts together and fly it, and bypass
li@,MngMnﬂ'Mwmlmwm.
Wﬂﬁazmdomofﬂmethinplibthat.mdaﬂofamddmrmmppoudtobe

uptospeed-onlll_ofdme,lndit'svuydmﬁngtoqumwninﬁothemiddleofmchm

envhoummtSofuduﬁnﬁfewmonduhwheﬂjuﬂhyhgbptupto:peedsolcmld
participate in a conversation. After about six months, I began to feel that T knew as much about
these programs as the other guys. So from then on, it was just a question of how much I could
handle, getting better acquainted with people, systems, and organizations and adjusting to the
INTERVIEWER: Then, he must have had a good opinion of you?
DR. McLUCAS: Well.yes,wehadavaygoodnhtiomhip.mdhewasconsidqedgood
to work for, certainly by some people. He was also considered very. .. T'll have to use that word
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dauntmgagam.lguess He was so smart. Hedwaysaskedthetoughquesuons A group of military
peoplewwldcometohlsofﬁcetobmfhlmonsomtopxc.'meyhadamckofchartsaboutafoot
high.HamldBrowncomsinmdhesays.“ldonthavetxmetolookthroughallthesechmswnh
you,:ustanswerthekeyqumons They said, “Well, m.weteprepmdtogotlmughthxs and
whatdoyoununthekeyquesums?"}lewonldnspond “Dontyonhnowwbattbekeyquemons
are?” It tended to throw them off base. lsawdozensofgnyscomedownmdgetoverwhehmdby
thnsapproach.ltemembu-oneofﬁcmlwhohadangnonhsduktlmnid,“Don'tbriefmTell _
me what you know.” That was Harold Brown's attitade. Cut out these long-winded briefings. Let’s
cnm:hehemofir.Andinummlwouunyhewa;adamﬁngmmdeuwim.mdl
wouldsaythemweremnywbomldnyhewunotweulihd.ﬂewasidtnﬁedbythepeople
whouspectedhisbrdm.Onthcwmhmd.peophwhomwmwedbyhnvhgmhﬁdmk
Very smart guy were afraid of him.

M‘ERVIEWER:BmhemnotlikeMcNmﬁght?
| DR.McLUCAS:No.Hewun't.Ywhoiv,McwaaMofmwhine,mdpeople
waejmovuwhelmedbyhim.nmitwudﬂfmmwhhﬂuoldnmwn.ﬂewashshnpuwml
than McNamara, Peoplemcowedbyhimywnﬁgm'uy,bythefnﬂmbwmmdtoqnto
ﬂnehnpmmqnuﬁou.Now.l'mveuthemonofshowhgenmples.Bm
someﬁmechemeboknmdgothmghMchuumdhveadimsionwhhbﬁdmmd'
mfmhomerﬁmhe'mjwwohsymgoﬂnwghlﬂdmﬁmk.lhuemawhoolof
thwghubmtdmﬁmelhmomofdneimpmthinpaymgofﬁeuneededwdomwpﬁt
onadogmdponyshow,mdsofad:.Bmwndidn&mfonndwunuhnptmedbythason
of thing. Igwcsalotofﬂiatstyleofbrieﬁngstillgoeson.
MERVIBWBR:Yu,vdmenhancedmhiunow.HowabomealShﬁevamdthe
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TFX? You mentioned his dislike of the TFX. In addition, can you recall anyone besides Secretary
of the Navy Fred Korth liking the TFX? | | |

DR. McLUCAS: Well, it became sort of a test of loyalty mWN&m’s system, I guess.
First of all, Harold Brown liked the TFX. He was forced into the position of supporting it because
the source selection became controversial. Harold Brown, Secretary of the Air Force Eugene
ZuckemmdFdeoﬂhmthethmemenmpomngdmcﬂytoMcNammwhompMma
posmonof:aymgtheAanomemd!heNavywﬂlbmldmdmpponn.

FmtodetheywantedmeahphnebecwseMcNamanhdaﬂ:emythuymcmﬂdbuﬂd
one planc that would satisfy all the services. If each service needs a new airplane, why do the
aircraft bave to be different? Why can't you just have one aircraft and everybody buys it? This
gives you a longer production run, simpler spare parts for stocking, simplified maintenance
Mm,mumsofmmmmmdmmAndywmhmﬁmMgnpaﬁn
of 1,000 advantages for doing something like that. But the argument remained, W ill the airplane
dowhattbemvicuwmt?And.ofcm.memieuwuennﬂklpmdnm

BmwbenyougetmtheSecmﬁa—Fdeudn,GmehckagdenoldBm(wbo
mumduhmMnmmmeMMghhgwhawMDDR&E)—m
three men were principal advisors to McNamara. McNamara dealt intimately, you might say, with
onlyahmdfulofpeoph.theeofwbommﬂn-emrvejunmﬁoneimmmhchad

Chares J. Hitch as Assistant Secretary of Defense (Comptroller) and Alain C. Enthoven, Assistant

Secretary of Defense (Systems Analysis), as his analyst. You might say, those five guys were the
people who had continuous access to McNamara. And McNamara was the source of all wisdom.
They tended to develop a sort of “us versus them” attitude about things. Thea, all the uniformed
pwple‘wueﬁtﬁngthuebokinguMcNmﬁmdhiswmwondainghwdowepmemm

32




10

11

12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23

MCLUCAS
andhowdowedealwithit;ltwun'tasy.Zuckenmminmnetoworkwithpeople.Konh
W_asapoliﬁcalappoimee,mdwasgoingtodemonsmhisloylltytoMcNmra.Thesoume
selection committee felt that Boeing should build this airplane, but there was a school of thought
heldbyafewpeoplewbefeltGenenlDymmncsshouldhnldu,mdFdeonhthoughtthatwas
atanﬁcldea.lmn.ntmtobehnhmhuownm—’l‘ens. ‘

Somthatsense,itwasavayusydecisionforhhnltohghtwbe'buﬂtmTem So you
hadKorthwxdupenonalmmmseemgthemeetgotoTexudeuoldBmwnwnha
pemomlmmm:eemgthemoﬂheMcNumphdomphyﬂmwwmldhavemumlme
MWouldbeuaedbybothlervwes.WehadZuckert,ufarulknow not having formed a strong
opmmabmtnoemgvamaﬂDymm,hmfnmchcthmmhavendom
in a particular way, Mdntwaywasohy Idon’tmmunhuClmhelmchorAlanEndzovm
phymgmhofgmbuﬂnume.bm'l'mmdmtbeymuyinzﬂﬁnnlikc.welkd:e
McNamneomepgmeplmfonnmmﬁmcidme.Andn,youhﬁemisman
group, this handfal of McNamara men, lining up saying this s a good thing to do. |

mvmwmm&wwmmygmmﬁﬂnmbmn&ephnewm
heavy for their carriers. \

DKMcLUCAs-WdLM'sﬁghLShbvu’sduhheofnwu,ﬁmodeBmgma
favontempphuofdneAnche.Now.hewmldutheludplmtyofgoodmfm
mppamgBoemg.hullhmkxtmldaHbmldownmtheﬁudmhehdmwnﬁdmein
Boeing. And let's see, what m’mmmmmumm'mo& F-106
mmbhﬁm.ihcyhadbuihdnn-%.m&lmhdagwdmmeF—IMij
reﬁmilheB—%wuabixclmku.ﬁeB—SSmﬂying.bmhmqmﬂmabkwheduhw
a good airplane. |
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MCLUCAS |

| Aninow,l'mﬂyingtoge_ttotlﬁquestionofwhatdidShﬁeverthinkofallthis.lthiﬁk
dlalhejustmoughtlhatthedesignthaBoeingmmmMalmmmMmMM
built a lot of good airplanes and they could do it again.

INTERVI!EWER: 1 wanted to ask you about your relationship with General Shﬁeﬁ. You
mentioned him a couple of times in the questions. _

DR. McLUCAS: Well, be and 1 have always been very sympatico. I don’t know, I've just
alwaysbeenimpmssedwiththeguy.Now,he’snogenius.buthe‘ulmostasgoodasageniusin
ﬂ:esmsedmhehadagoodfeelofwhatthispmgnmwuabont,mdhowwéhavegottoget
cooperationonikhowwehavegottomoﬁvateourpeople,mdhowwehvetodefmdgetﬁngour
monrces.aellitontheHill,mdnofmh.Bymdlnge,lhavealwnyshadavﬁyhighopinionof
him.

INTERVIEWER: By the time you first met him he had an established reputation with
missiles, didn’t he? |

DR.McLUCAS:Yes.hedid.Hehndhﬁltthenﬁsikpmmﬁommltchmdmdeit
work, and 5o, he was a hero to a lot of people. |

mmvmivan;w«ummmhmmmvmm
mentioned that he was no genius. ‘ '

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, he was, and of course he — as I have said, he did that missile
pmmwiﬁdnkmowmﬁlm—hehadgimﬂunahofmmﬂnyhdmed
their access and their special treatment and so0 forth to their advantage. But they delivered the goods.
I remember being very envious when I was out in the civilian world of the fact that Shriever gave
Ramo Woldridge such ready access to all his decpest secrets, and he paid them well. Most of us
got our 7 perceat profit on contracts, and they got 14, Shriever would have told you, and I guess
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hewilltoday.ﬂmthemason(heygotahigherpmﬁtisbecausednymmsﬁctedmdnot

'allowedtocapitalizeonaIotofdaeﬂaingsthmﬂwyéoneeivedandbmghtupmdsofoﬂhrbecanse,

in order to maintain their objectivity and ability to oversee other contractors, they would have to

| sayno,lwon’tgointoproductionmthesedﬁngsdmelves,md.ﬂuefmthéydeservedtheﬁght

tobepmdverywellfortheovers;ghtjobtheypelfamedmcontnsttosomeothercompanydm
nnghtmakemnafewpementbutwwldgethmomofdoﬂmmmbuqnemconm A few
percent of billions would be a lot more than 14 percent of millions. So, anyway, the scientific
cormnunitysawthatthewunu'ywasincﬁsis,athstdnyinmpremeditthatway.ltwas»'me
Russians are coming" mulity.ﬂnknssimsmdoingnllthesewcnderﬁllthhgs. and here we
mdnggingourfeet.We’vegotmgetinthere,we’vegottomovefan.mdwe’vegottogetﬂ:e
mp'peopneworﬁng.msnmmmorcommmm&umcimﬁﬁcmmty
mpecnedhtmmasensetlmlheremmawgency hesdleguymchuge,andyouvegotto
mpponhm.unhuhedoesntmkuense Mynowddmhelemdtobemhngm,sotbey
hadahlghopmonoflnm

INTERVIEWER:Asa;lmnger.xight? | ,

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, right. Now, he was an expensive manager. He believed in having
enmghmomymdnmwdmping.ﬂebeﬁgvedhprﬂblming.lfhehadmimmtjob
todo,ymhadbenerhavetwoguysuﬁngit.ﬁmefﬁkmenyoudon';godowndwmbea

mTERVIBWER:LambﬁngupﬂqueuimochNmsincewehavemmimedbim
Canyonmcallanyonebeingfriendlywithhimorlildnghimunpasonormyofhiuchem?
Ihueistheiinprasionthumpeoplejuudidn'tlikehhno:hispolicy;isthattbewayyousee
it? |

DR.McLUCAS:Well.whenyoupmitonanumﬁwbaxis,it'scutainlytme,buthedid
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have this inner circle. As 1 mentioned there was Harold Brown, Charlie Hitch, and Alan Enthoven.
neymatMchmwasataﬁﬁcpum. He wasn't likuble.Whnwe'mﬂkingabomhue
isréspecnneymoughthemm:ommmmpm:mywdmppmmm'an the
semceswereaeenasmgmwnandanhqnmd wnhtheold-boynetworkmdthenulltuyspnmd
pohshﬂlnptembiﬂnyfehnwmempanmmgathmgsdonemdwgmmﬂnnwew
mdbuﬂduanepummofDefmxuoppmedmﬂnummwmeybdievedM
theyludtogetonmﬂlltlnthunmmuenmtohebloodonﬂleﬂoorsommnd
dmemgomgtobealotofpeoplenpuet.butmouofdmemold,mhyms,tbe3-and4-mr
mbmdldrmrﬂ;h'sohymmmemuplmﬂwknﬁmbwtbﬂmueoldms
mlethrgic,mddon'tknowmyﬂmgaboutmodunmmmdlofmh.& if you have
topushafewofﬂmnmtoﬂlegmmd,mmofﬂwmwiy anddon'tpaytoomchattentxon
wdnndlwgbu,thn’sohy.nn'tamkdmmdsmbemﬁshedhmodunizingﬂ)e
spaco. :
mm%mmnmummm':mmmﬁmwm
Dnmucas:m'sﬁmmmmam-mnmmmupmu
ﬁghtwwdquthis-hnavuydmﬁngmuphaemwukh;ﬁmmmwmdin&om '
ofﬂﬁzguyMcNmHe’dpnihﬂnmdowumdmpaymymﬁouwﬂnirmm.Hedidn’t
bdiewulnhthenﬁﬁmmdiﬁonndjmtcﬁdﬁ’tmﬂmdleold—boymd:hdmy
m.mmmmmhwwwmwmeﬁmwm
the Department of Defense.
mvmwm.lmﬁu'swhymxumdymhmuhumof
Defenx,beuusehclikedhsmmﬂyk?lmﬂmkofomoﬂmthmgymnmmed
mmbabomhmg&emephnef«ﬁemm.wmlwwumhowwm
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rationalized that with his experience in the automobile industry — you know Ford as well as the
other thile mnufmm. ery#ler and GM, made many models of their products. I suppose
that's giving the public a choice that they could pay for versus giving the taxpayer a choice they
might not want to pay for. Maybe that is what be was thinking.

DR.McLUCAS:mnxpayudemvawgaabupin.lgueswewmldalwhﬁveugned
tlm.althonghIdon'trememberlhiupeciﬁullymingnp,thatl'mnotsiyhjthatyou’vegotto
getridofnlltheotberairplnm.l’mjmuyingthnﬂmeisamlﬁmicemdforamﬁcﬂattack
type airplane, and to the extent that the need exists, we should buy off of the same production line — the
Army.Navy.mdAirFuce.Now.theAmywabletowiggleout.'meTFqutooheavy.’lhey
needed something smaller and lighter and cheaper, but the Air Force and Navy were stuck with it.

INTERVIEWER: And after be was gone, I guess the Navy got out of it?

DR. McLUCAS: Immedistely.

INTERVIEWER: We touched a little bit on this subject of Gene Zuckert. What about him

daring the period? Do you think he held up well under the McNamara regime? Do you recall?

DR. McLUCAS: Well, that's a hell of a good question. I thought he did a good job of
trying to bridge that gap between the Air Force military and the superstracture that existed in
McNamara’s office. His attitude was that we have got to work this out; let’s give and take here and
there. It's about the only way to do it. We've got to get the military to accommodate what
McNammwanunswdo.mdwemmm'donwﬁhinmesym%hmjugawm
it work. He was obviously being pressed by McNamara. I think I might have put something in my
previous notes about his dressing on the way to the office.

INTERVIEWER: Yes, yes. He wanted to get there at about the same time McNamara did.

DR. McLUCAS: He just didn’t like the idea that he was asked to get to the office that
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MCLUCAS
early:andafmerall.hehadbeenvalawyer.uwymtendtomnlatemdworklate,andhere's
somebody that wants him to get up early and be st work at 7 oclock and not only be there, but be
organizedandreadytogoanduptowd.lt‘justsonofwemagainsthisguin.Butitwaspanof
thepﬁceonehndto-pay—ifyoucan'tstandtbebeat.thnyouhadbeuergetontofthekinchen.
IfyouwanttobeSecmaryofdleAirFomeunderMcNamyouhavetodoiLSo.heuiedhis
best to do it. |

INTERVIEWER: AtmisﬁmwhmymmwimDDR&Bdidyw ever think about taking
ajobasUndenecretaryorSecreuryoftbeAirFace?Wlsthueanyﬂlingmﬁveabomthat?

DR. McLUCAS: Well, there was one thing stirctive about it. Those gays, abviously, were
mmedecmmeoniaa—msmng.mywemeguysmmewmaumum
anddecldmgwhnwuwonhdomgmdwhatwunot,mdﬂmhdnmlppal I liked being
on the inside, not the outside. So when — I'm trying to think when this happened—when Fred Korth
leﬁalevySeaenrymdelN-mtookovet,lthinkitwu.lwonldsaylate'&orsomething
ﬁkemwem.mpleofwmmmemucmqvmbecmm
smy.mwmbeeﬁmnms«m.ueumumanwm&aﬁqmy
typein&ePenugm-smeDepuMPmlNimuidwme,“lhavegmwhvemAsﬁm
Seauqyofmemvyfakmwbempmammmmdrmwm
pouibiﬁtyumhngﬂn.ﬂmmkuhn;msh«uhepicbdmoneeheﬂwknow,m
sost of forced me to think about whether I liked it. I needed to stay around the Pentagon longer to
take a higher position, but since I had planed to stay there only 2 years, I would have had to move
maspeciﬁcsuviceuoppmdwmovingaﬁulefmdmuponancNammorminﬁmchm

INTERVIEWER: Ohy.letnnmoveontotheNA’I’Oposiﬁon.Whatwasthe'am'acﬁonof

the NATO job for you?
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DR. McLUCAS: Well, I think it was mainly that it was in Paris. I had been to Paris only
afewtimu,butltbougmitwassuchnglammusplacé,andtoactuallybepaidtogothere that’s
pretty positive. Bythatumelwasuptospeedonalltheweaponspromﬂmweregomgon.
mdﬂleldenofbeconungmofaphyermthebmadermeappealedtom When [ left I wrote
HamldBrownamemomwhnchlattemptedtomupmytwoyemquhmgton,specxﬁcally
whatllnkedmdwhatldldnlem'tmmmbaﬂlthalmm,bntmﬂlhgldommberwas
umlsaidd»m.mdayao-daymlaﬁomhipswmmchmulspmmwofmymwith

Washmgm,andmenmetomfyonmeﬂﬂl,mdsoford\ And then, when this NATO thing
cnmnp.gomgto?mwouldexpmdmyho:m(mlephmemmg) So, the deal was mainly
goumspendmeumemdxegovanmengmd.thuefue,lwnmaelbomhowthmgsm
supposed to work. .

T'm not sure this is trae, but when Secretary of the Army Elvis T. Stabr didu’t like some
ochNm‘smammmangachNmmmummNmsﬁddmimm

'ﬂ:ewzybwm&tophy.mmwewmhmmuhimoﬁunm&me&umofnefmu

mdeﬁfeevenmuenﬁmbblodmsnhrwouldleave.%oknom?nn’smnbbuu,aswe
used,touymmeNavy.nmwmxwuyiﬁgwmmaemphofchmp—m;ea
mdwumplaeedby?mlNim.lndSuhkﬁmdebyCyVm.Bythemy,Cy
Vmeewaswmebodylhndalotofmpeetfof.lthoughthewawniﬁcguy When Jimmy Carter
pwhdhmuSonme,lmbeglmmgtowondenfthummexmpleofthePeter
Pnncxple.Youknow.nfyonmkeagoodmmdpmhhmhglmmdhgbammegovemmt.

. eventually, yougettothepomtwherehe’soverhnheld.Anley,togetblcktoyourqnesﬁon. _
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INTERVIEWER: We are on NATO. You mentioned you took the job against the advice
ofﬁiends.wr;owu‘unmﬁngofﬁcm'—memmsmmdyou?ﬂowdidyoummgetha:
position? .

DR. McLUCAS: Well, the hiring official would have been the Secretary General of
NA.'ro.Butmamwmuhmgommmummsmommefm
BmomAffﬁn,wmeomwimaﬁdeliketha.HehewMthepnvimhmnbemsmaﬂ
sclemsts'l'heywmfmmthemmnﬁceoumnny mditmﬂymmoduole—boynetworktype
of thing. We had a couple of guys from M.LT, denvudmdonefmmSchOeunognphxc
Institute, and they were all scientists, Thuewugomgtobeab:gchmgewuhmyeommgm
NATOwouldhaveaneweomuhewhwhdeadeddmmmdofhnmguamwchmﬂn
memeeomnmeeofNATO,ﬁmmmﬁeyhadmpldnmywhowmldbelhomenotmly _
m@mmmmmmmmamam-m
dim—menmmnm'somemlummwmmwimmdmm
committees. So Harold got in the act, and bo smid, “We need someone who can chair NATO'
ScimeeCOmmimemdﬂnit:DefaueRmchCmﬁm'Shmlhdafewdegmuin
phy;ics,quouudaﬁnlm-mkuﬁn.mlhnmwmammlmm

mdhewmﬂdbegmngtothaemeenngsuamemher sohewmdaboucuchumhecould

workwnh
M‘ERVIEWER:SoMswhnbediiBmheneededaﬁiudincmhepicked

you? |
DkoLucas:Yu.Henwmmepeopleumestepmmdmeymdm

40



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

MCUJCAS

if that's what you want, it's okay with us.

INTERVIEWER: Did he want you to stay on as deputyb of DDR&E?

DR. ‘McLUCAS: Well, he understood that that wasn't going to happen.

IN'IfRVIEWER:Twoyan’tenm?

DR.McLUCAS:lhadsigmdupfortwoyars,mdneitberofuseverqwstionedthat. He
did-saytomethatinretmspectweshwldhavebemmmenonght_oseethattwoyearswmgoing
togoveryfu.anditwouldhavebeenbeuutopicksomwhocouldstaylonger,butmatwas
mvetdiscmaedumopﬁon.SowebodxjunwceptedﬂwmlesMwehadembﬁsbed

mvmwmwmmmnmm,wmmofcommmpmdwyou
consider developing? | |

_DR.McLUCAs:Yes.ﬂntwutbeconeept.lfyoﬁhadnkeddidyonwtndlyeomeupwith
weaponsthslhonldbedeveloped‘onsomecommonbuis.ldon'tknowthatvweevu-gotthatfar,
fnnkly.hmmﬂyaﬁmeofuyingwgetcguﬁulnumﬁonﬂbodiesmoveududlyslow
M.Ymmmgigmmmumunm'sofmmmwm,m;
uwhoﬂuvaynspicioulymdukinngoﬂnheﬂmyou?dehyshmldlworkwithyou?
mdmfammwmnﬁmeiUeEMﬁlyMwﬂnuﬁmayw.mdewpkmded
mvmmwmmmmmmmmmemm
the money you could save by havingcommwelpons.Yonwaﬂddiscusshowyoneonldsimpiify
mhgisﬁcswiﬂ:eomonwupmsmewwmlddim#utbemmdmmdmuy
mhxdethaitwuawwdufdemmldeuninlyuvel«:ofmymdmmded
ﬂmwonldn'twebebetteroffwuymﬁ'omnowifwehadmmddoingitﬁghtaway.v'lhemis
lotsofnlk,andtbat’showtheseinmﬁomlbodiesm.Andsol’msonofsnllingfortimeto
think a little bit more about this.
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INTERVIEWER: I think what you have here is the roots of the NATO fighter, the common
NATO fighter. Were you trying to think of things like that?

DR. McLUCAS: Well, yes, but to a great extent what these common NATO programs
consist of is people coming in with certain bargaining chips, such as 've got a F~104 (And Iter
itwouldbetheF—l6)andyou‘vegouMinge,mdeachofusistryingtopermldethehrgermp
thatoururplmeugrutandmaybeyonwnllwmttomlkeaeoupleofnnpmmubm,bymd
hrge.wehlvegottheuachmeyouneed.lt'ssonoflikctha.Ontheotbethand,lfwesunenrly
enough,nkeforexamplethhahnttletank.weemld'smtenly,mdtwoorthreeconnuiescould
getmgedumddeveiopdnismk,mdwemldmbuyitoffﬂwmpmducﬁonlines.lwonld
buﬂdd:eMsfmaﬂofM.mdymvdodnmfwaﬂdemdwewmldbothuve
almofmoney.YmcouHhmgineweomldhlkabthforymbefmweMyhadman
anymetal.Andthingsmovevuyslowly.bmlet’sheeigoneofmebiggendﬁhgsinNATOhas
been the feeling of camaraderie. The real effort is to get these countries focling comfortable with
each other. And when you get them feeling that we have a common destiny, you get people to feel

' thnthethﬁpeopk,mdifnwmmmtheymldmaﬂtheﬁiendsmwwkwidu

YwmﬂmﬁﬁpwpbymhwwwofpeopleywmuiﬂuyhgwMWhenwehad
meeﬁngswhuuepmuﬁmﬁmdﬂummﬁuwmldcome,ym'dlmkaﬂheubkthat’s
mideﬁemeeﬁngmdowmdmaﬂ&uanﬂliaryhnpﬂedmdwubhs—hmm
peopkﬁomlsm.mmmdrhmﬁelyhghmempik.kn’tmismﬁﬂ?lm
dwymmwmﬁngwgm,mﬂymm.Wehmmm,welovemhodm,md
this is wonderful. It’smainlyafeeling—dm‘swhnNATOisaboutk’snninlyapoliﬁcdunion
ofpeoplewhoh:owhowtowotktogeﬂm,indfcﬂnmtely you’ve not had much experience
fighting together. We've had a lot of experience in meeting together. We've had the NATO Defense
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Collegeﬂmpeoplemmdtonkeapostgmduawmmdgettohmw(‘guekoﬁim Spanish
officers (later), and French officers—you name it. All 15 members, now lé-it’s just a way of
keepingpeopleengagedwitheachodm.'lhatmethmanydﬁngelseiswlmNATOisaudws.
Now.whenyougettod:epoimwhueyouhavetoulknbomd\eﬁghting,ﬂ:eNA'IDfighting.tha;
isonehellofaproblem.asinBosniamdplweslikethat.SoyouhavedneSoviéttlmatan’dyou
have a feeling ofgimn:deﬁe,nﬂthesecmnuies united. |

(END SIDE ONE, TAPE ONE)
(BEGIN SIDE TWO, TAPE ONE)

DR.M:LUCAS:Sothecommninminwuh'ngtomthqmwrﬁblyimpomminﬂw
military sense. It's not just fluff; it’s real. As far as the international meetings and all that is
wamaithwmwhthwoﬁgwwyedwmwmdohg.
So.mnspowmquuuﬁmumwummmdﬁmmmupwimumgﬁn
of weapons that they intended to develop, well, the answer, I guess, would be no, but we did have
fom-aﬁveweapmmﬁnmhkedMWedidamemmhthinp.
Eventually, let’s say when I came back as Under Secretay of the Air Force, we worked on the
ﬁgmaghtﬁm.hm’tmlmgumemmmum&eﬁmmm&lﬁ
mdtheF—l6bxameacmdi¢mfwaylluofNAmcmiu.Andw,MWem
Mmm&lammmm;mmmammmum
bytheBelgims,and‘sofonh.ltwuminlylwqoflellingU.S.hndmhnitmalsoaway
ofpuﬂhgmumghmwth&theWmdwﬁmMiﬁumldhamMnﬂNmy
and Denmark could see something they could do to make their armaments people happier. It
bmmemofabiddipgwbﬂweenumdthepmch.Cthhechhoﬁumecommn
production on their Mirage 2008, or whatever it was, versus the F-16, where the Belgians could
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MCLUCAS |
build a good part of the aircraft. So I'm trying to trace sort of the aevelopment of this concept.

1 don’t know whether what I'm saying makes any sense or not, but I'm trying to reflect on
the atmosphere back then, when I worked there.

INTERVIEWER. Your comments are excellent. But now, let's shift from NATO. Let me

‘askyouaqustionabtheneFubini.thefellowwhogaveyoutheadﬁcethatyouwouldn’tbe

authority-limited, but rather wisdom-limited in Washington. Was he presaging the TFX, the CX and
s0 on? What happened to him and how long did be stay in government? What was he about?

D&MdUCM:Wﬂ.MwWMWcﬁ&HmMBmﬁMWp&pk
whocmmm.mdhehndwnofuhmgammmm&dependmgmtheemm,
forexanpk.dtffuentpeoplemdomgshgulydlﬁmmmgs Gene came in covering mainly
mmm«mqm_mﬁuemmmmmmmpmm
equipment,this kind of thing, Gene was involved in it. Over tme, Harold felt comfortable with hirn,
mapwmmmmmem'uﬁm.wmmummmeumg{Hmw
gave him a role in trying to decide how we would develop them. He addressed such issues as to
whnmdﬁwphmushgémﬁdmﬂh;,.ﬁmwhumvmhmdcvelopw -
meauﬂﬁwmfwmhanedewmeAmngoingw
develop this big geosynchronous satellite. That program fell flat becanse the technology was not
ready, and in that sense, this was typical of many things that we got into.

INTERVIEWER: Advent you called it?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, Advent. The services would get sold on some fancy new system — a
weapon system, communication system, whatever. It was new and wonderful and high tech. Very
often the role of Harold Brown's office was to say, look, the technology is not ready for that. If you

get into that, you are going to find you're premature, you won’t be able to meet the specifications.
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MCLUCAS -
You won't be able to do alj the things, all this list of wonderfu] things, that the system is supposed
to do because it just won't do it, You are going to fall on your face You're going to waste money.
So this was a conflict, you might say, an adversaria} relationship, that lay behind a Jot of the things
ma:oocmainmeeaﬂymmmmYaﬁm:ﬁemuymgmpushmemofﬁem
youhadthewileoldmenwbowemwhizkidssitﬁngonthedlildﬂooruying,You'reontofyour
mind.Yon'mtoofanhead.'Ihatwon’twork.Youhadbetterwttleformommodeugmls.Now,
bo:hsiduhadmiaizy;youhave,gouokeepmingmemmomemnepeoplewhowmu
todosowemcomct,mdunpeople'whomaying.look,itwon'cdohufofwhayou claim
itwilldo,yonuegoingtofallmywrfaoe-tﬁymmanycamtmoaoitwasamdy;made

conflict. And Gene Fubini was right in‘unnﬁaakomocofmmmAdvm:—rmjm

sayingitwauzoodenmple;lhadnevermmghabmdﬁsbefae,.bntitm
| Gmesowd:eidummunycmuuﬁld.mmmm.mmmmhadem
beenbnﬂthnifywhadsymhmmlﬁtes.ﬂlinkoflﬂﬂzwdlingstbeywoulddo
foryou.Youwonldhavethmoﬂhemlronndmewoddl”deyeummdhvewoﬂdwide
communications.
M‘ERVIEWER:HowdoyouuythemofMumlﬁulgﬁn.sir?
Dmmucas:smmmwtmmhmlmuuym&
INTERVIEWER: Geosynchronous.
DkoLUCAs:nmizisﬁxedmmetynhaumemuimym’mmmow.'
Mummvmmm'tmmmm we knew how to build were low-altitude
mmuduhedmdn&yhafewnﬁmmvmththadbmbuihupwmmﬁme
includedu:e'relm.nmdavisibni:ymofwor15minm.,mdd:enitwum.Youhad
.tohavea;uingofthemgoinglrmdféﬂowinxonemodluifyouwmtedasystemthatcould
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transmit continuously. Let’s say you wanted to transmit to Europe, and the satellites are fnoving
frombaetoEumpeinafewmimtes,soyouhavegottohaveanotherqnemovhgsomewhere '
betweenhemandEm'opethatyoucansee;Malongcomdﬁsideatopmupasymhonm
satellite that sits still in the sky. It is always there. You only need three of them properly spaced
inthesk}'andyou»cantalktoeveryplweonﬂaew&.AndsoGaiewasﬁghtinthemiddleoﬂhis
and.unfommely.hemdhispm,mco:mins..yingauM@wumfuadvuM'You
maskingfortwnmch.Asvitmmedout.whileﬂlemllitewubeingbuilt.eve!ydlingGenemd
company had predicted came true. The satellite kept getting heavier, and the Army kept thinking
ofmoleumfmitmdkeptukingfmmépuity.mmshmldhavebeenuﬁngforh&, |
mdimtead,itwasaskingformorc.Sodnmllitemmwingmditbeamesohuvyitcouldn't

“be lifted. The Army had no rocket that could put it up where it was wanted. So the project was a

ﬁascomdwuevmmaﬂymlled.‘hnnnmﬁmeﬁe&myphmmmbuyinggmmd
mﬁms,nd-theymgohgwhavenrgmmdmﬁomemdwnghthueWnomemteup
M.Sohdnnﬁddleofaﬂthis.abugumﬂughea}hghuﬁmﬁmyhdmmgim
named Hal Rosen who said, hey, I can build you a synchronous satellite. It will be small compared
to Advent, but it will work. And he tried selling it all over town. Everyone knew was that the Army
mmmmhmmgmmmwmmmmdommmuﬂ
demﬂEleeuicm'tM’sweird.BmmmkellmzthWevenmmygotwhat
heneededtobnildtheirﬁm:ynchrononssateﬂitc.whichmcanedSymm.‘ |
INTERVIEWER: To be synchronous, do you have to get it above the orbit of the Earth?
DR. McLUCAS: You have to get it up to 22,000 miles. |
INTERVIEWER: Then, it stays there. Basically, it's out of orbit.
DR. McLUCAS: You have got to get it to a place where it will it still. In general, as you
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MCLUCAS |
put a saiellite higher, it slows down. Ev&nmally, you get it to wbere it slows down to the point
where it’s just spﬁmhg around the earth once every 24 hours, and it looks like it’s fixed.

INTERVIEWER: | see. |
DR. McLUCAS: Anyway, the idea was wonderful. By the way, we just celebrated the 50th
mmofmﬁmmammumnsmmmﬁmm, 1945, The first paper

waswxiuenbyAnhanlurkz.Octoberl”S,wu,obviou:ly,duSOthmivérsuy,soSOymafter :

Anhmwmhism.“mhwhun&edsofdmesynchmmmmupmencmymgdlﬂw
TmegmnsintheconMymdeverythhgelse.Butin 1962whenFnbiniandeereworking

'wgahuhmemmmhaminghadmvabmdummmd.mmmm”knewabm

wetetheonesatS(X)nﬁlcs,nOtZZ.OMmiles.Youknow,itsomdspteaywehﬂtoputdlemupthat
high. Of course the rockets to get them up there just didn't exist them.

MERVIBWER:Chke’spupuwmnyaheadofitsm

DR. McLUCAS: Yes. |

INTERVIEWER: Was he speculating on what the technology could do in the futare,

DR.McLUCAS:AtduetimehemZOsomeyanold.

INTERVIEWER: Is be still around? |

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, but he's getting old (bor in 1917). I'm still in touch with him.

M‘ERVIBWER:quthcteﬁmyonmdedeciﬁmwhen'youdidn'thaveaﬂﬂw
information that you would have liked? .

DR.McLUCAS:Ifyoudon'tmingl,letmgobacktanbiniforjnstlmmdortwo.l'd
like to describe what happened to him and how long he stayed in government, for example. He
myedingovelm—lgneuhecminin’ﬁmdstayedunﬁl’65—inotherwords.hemyed
through Harold Brown's term as a DDR&E. And when Harold was replaced by Johnny Foster,

47




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

MCLUCAS

-Genehadbecomesoclosetol-laroldlhatheleﬁwithhim.GenewenttoIBMAandgotajobasvice
p:esidem_'form or something like that. I don’t remember exactly what the title was, but it was
ajoba fellow who doesn't know all the interworkings of the system might be able to do and not
depend on a lot of details. So he was there for quite a few years. Eventually, Mdnmmmw
come back into government, but when he left the DDR&E job, he took the job as Secretary of the
Air Force, 50 Gene served as a sort of an outside advisor to him during that period. Gene liked to
kathmghadvhmycomﬂﬂeé&whkhiswhabedidmduﬂmldwunbemDDR&B.The
advisory committee is called the Defense Science Board. Gene became very thick with the people
wbommthaboud.includingmwhmlmﬂlu&WhenHmldmwtheAirFome.ﬁte
advisory commitiee was the Scientific Advisory Board, and Gene went to work with that board, At

.ﬂlisﬁm,GenewumtofmegmHewulBMmdworkingdnwghdmeadvim

stroctures and making his influence felt becanse he still had fricnds in high places. He had Johnny
Foster as a friend in DDRAE; he had Harold Brown s a friend in the Air Force. Geae worked with
the two of them through these advisory committees. He stayed involved, Then, whea Harold Brown
weat to Cal. Tech, Gene continued his relationship with the Defense Science Board. So Gene
continued is involvement through the advisory stracture. Whe Harold came back as Secrotary of
Defense under President Jimmie Carter, Gene was back in fall flower. He ran the Defense Science
Board either directly or indirectly through connections. This gives him ready access to Harokd
Brown'’s office and allows him to look over Harold's lllonldeton everything that’s going on. He's
in seventh heaven. There s nothing he didn’t receive. He is the gray presence behind Harold Brown
on almost anything technical. He has day-to-day access to Harold. To the extent that Harold needs
mytechnicdinput(ywcmlddebmwheﬂpuheneededitunmbemsehewwchnicd
himsel), thee s Gene pulling tings, doing favors for Harok, scraching Harok's back, gting
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all his kicks, and so forth. Gene was around all during Harold's tienureias Secretary of Defense.

Inthemiddleofalltlut,heleﬂlBMtoAbecomejustaconsultantmdboardntmber.He
lived in Washington and stayed on as an advisor to various people, but I'd say the high point of
his life was his service as a technical advisor in an unofficial capacity to Harold Brown. He has
goaenmmmmuwhnmphofymmbmany,fmaninmmdpmposes,his
productive life is over. He's considered out of it.

INTERVIEWER: Is he in his 80s?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes. He's 80 years old. But I talked with a mutual friend lately who said
that be went to see him for old times sake, but he wasn’t sure that Gene recognized him. So that's
whyluyhislifeisessenﬁallyover.Gu:ewuavaylcﬁvemmdvayhight.verymuchof
a mixer-upper.

M‘ERV!EWER:Yonumwhuheuidmyoaneingwindomﬁmited?

DR. McLUCAS; I will never forget it. It's the truth.

INTERVIEWER: Then, that brings me to the next question. Were there ever decisions that
yonxmdeaboutwhich'you didn"t have all the facts or you wished you had had more?

D&MsLUCAS:lmenydm:pplh*ojutabouteverydeciﬁon.lthinkoneofthe
mmmhgsabmtbeinginadecisionpuiﬁmkﬂmymmhaveaﬂﬂnmfwmaﬁm.
Andtoammgmeeﬁxﬁmmofamkhiswmmmtonnkeadecisionwhen
heh\owshedoem'tknowallheneedstoknow.Bemaeifyongotoofarwithmkingadecision
withnothing,it‘sptobablygoingtobemgmonoﬂheﬁme.Ifyouwﬁtunﬁlyougetwhatyon
need.yonwillbewmgbynoteverleﬁng.Somyhdviceis.getunmchinfmnﬁonuyouneed,
not as much as you might want and then make the decision.

IN'I'ERVIEWER:Whowasmerightmforyouroldjobin»theDDR&.E.Whowashé?
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DR. McLUCAS: What's the question?

INTERVIEWER: Who was the right man for your old job in the DDR&E?

DR. McLUCAS lthmklmumedthatmconnamonwnthmyntumﬁomNATO It
tumedoutwhatlthoughtwastl\enghtmmmmedouttobeagoodguynunedBenFowler. His
acunlnameisAlbertFowler,butpeopleleftbffthe“Al”audcalledhimBen.HewasaFubini

: pmtege.l-lefollowedGmeFubiniatAirbomelnmumentsub.,mdlﬂﬁnktha’swbemlﬁrst

knewhim;l;xadservedwithhimonadviwrycoﬁuﬁiuees.We'gottoknowmbother,mdlcm
tompecthim.sowhenthejobcmopm,afﬁerﬂwmwhonplwedmemluvﬁ:g,l
nominated Bert Fowler, and be eventually took the job even though be said he woulda't, He did
amiﬁcjobmmemﬁmmm&umwofmwmmm |
INTERVIEWER: I want to talk about your relationship with Bob Seamans prior to his
recommending you to be Under Secretary of the Air Force? Did you know him well?
DR.McLUCAS:Wen.aquickmwertotheqmﬁonisnotdntwen.lknewhimough
to know that he had a good reputation. He speat years and years st NASA, and since the Air Force
m.xqameumwwmmmmymmwMMmlm
he had a good reputation, and thea, that he returmed to M.LT. I knew him slightly, and this is sort
of an interesting coincidence. When he weat back to M.LT., be bought & house, and the reason this
particuler house was availsble was that the professor who had owned it took an assignment with
mepmﬁpwcemdmtwmnf«.mpleofm&nob&mmbmmm
ptofmor'shouae.'lhen.wbgnBobcﬁnebnckbﬂanhhgmma.Pllnyhebongbtahome‘
in Washington. The person from whom Bob had bought the house in Massachusetts finished his
wnrinlndia,mdcambackmchnuidgelooﬁngfuahouswmmeﬁmemunoblwmw
come to Washington to work for him. So the retuming professor bought my house. He moved out
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ofahousethatBobhadbonghlandmovedintoahwsethatlsoldhimbecauselwasconﬁngto

- Washington to work with Bob. That js not important, but it is sort of an interesting coincidence,

Although I did not how Bob terribly well, I respected him for what 1 did know. He is just
a terribly likable guy. He looks like a person guy you woﬁ_ld like to work with.

mTERVIEWER:Idlinkywuﬂiuducn'bedhowyougumﬁwSecMry'gofﬁcewith
Bob Seamans. | '

DR. McLUCAS: Yes.

divisimofhbmbuweentheSmmdUMuSecmoftheA_ﬁFome.Cmyoudexﬁbe
howBobSem-nenvimhddndividmofhbwbamdnSecmmdmeUnquecmry?
kaw:wmh'smmumywmhm&s.hisam

mTERVIEWER.memmhmmSdelmbmedmddmded
mksinmemnuwhichymmdBobSamn;did?Wmmuemyexmplumpmmdem
that both of you turned to? |

DR. McIUCAS: Well, aquickmswerisno.ldon'tﬂlinkﬂluewuanymviousexpeﬁeﬂce
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MCi:UCAS
along those lines.

INTERVIBWER That's why I asked whether Joseph Charyk gave you any advice as to
whattoexpect,basedonhisexpeﬁencéasUnderSecma:yofdleAirFom.

DR.McLUCAs:Joeamykmmofupecwuse..mtheﬁmplace.hemhimdu
chiefscienﬁstandservedﬂmaﬂer.l’muyhxtoﬂlinkwhetherlimDmghswasinofﬁceatﬂw
time.lthinkhewas.lnmycasq..-.(MrsMcLumenmredthemomoﬁ'eringcoﬂ'ee)
xwasuyingtorhinkofhowmissimaumexw'jnnbefm—u'smumwnmfouowed,
GeneZuc_ken—itwasJimDouglas I think.

INTERVIEWER: No, it was Dudiey Sharp.

DR. McLUCAS: Oh, was Dudley in there?

INTERVIEWER: He was in there a year, lndtbenDougln,mdtheanrles,andthen
Talbot, — that's going backward in time.

DR.McLUCAS Right. Wlmlwasn'ymgtogettowuxfyouhdabmchoflawymm
thae,theywonldbemhngdeclslonsenumlydlﬂ’uendy Inonrnmwon,wxﬂ:BobSelmansmd‘
me.ymhadtwozuyswnhwchnwdbackgmds.lbeheveﬂuomewnhadmmdumemy
that, as far as I know, dldnthaveanythmgnodomﬂztedmology Amanbythemmeof
Townsend.

INTERVIEWER: TownsendHoopes(UnderSectmryofdneAanorceOctoberz.l%7to
February 3, 1969)?

DR.McLUCAS:Towndeoopu.wnofapdicytype.Idon'tthinkaldgﬁvehim
mywchﬁwuﬁmﬂenudhkm“uymlﬂn(wmweam[kmh
and Development] July 8, 1963 to March 15, 1969} as his technical right arm.

MERVIEWER:ijustpoinwdmtmdxingtbmeMInoﬁadwbmlwasdoing
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MCLUCAS
the book on the OSAF. In recent years, from the 60son,useemdmmmandmoremrForce
Secretaries were technically oriented people. Is that good or bad? I think the only aberration in the
sequence is Vemn O, Reagan’s political appointee,

DR. McLUCAS: Yes he was political. a totally political appointee.
INTERVIEWER: Wasthatgoodo'rbad?YonhadesMarkin the *70s, yourself, Seamans

Rice, followed by Shelia Widnell a physicist,

DR. McLUCAS: Right,

M’ERVIEWER:Ijustwonduad

DR. McLUCAS: Well.ldlmktluelurecognuondnufyouwmttoknowanythmg
lboutthembshneeofwhatngomgmmtheAnFace You need to have some technical

background. It'snotjnstammgemtjob.VanOn’smninchimtoflme,asfarasIam

whatlthoughtabom?eue.hheq_ualiﬁed?Andlnid,yes,he'squahﬁed.lcouldmmkofpeople
mmmmmu’smﬁemm:mu.wﬂlhebeabkwdothepb.mdtbem
nyes.Weﬂ.Iunnedontwbenmld)onngewdndvaywdhndwaugoodadmortoVem
Orr.

Anyw:y,ifyonmbackbefmdm,thewchnialoﬁennﬁmqnuumdm 't fit as well.
YmﬁndymlfmﬂnTowmendHoopes,fmemh,mdmmymhenwasBowamsgomg
tomakehmadqmtymdnesamesenae.SomeenmpkbwomunAthxdemldBmwn
wmhngdowlngethamwchnwdmes.ﬁuhndofﬂeﬁbiﬁtyhuadvmmb&mseyw
mmmeUndaSMysmebywchicdwm,mymmmmeusimsecmy.
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MCLUCAS
depending on the technical backgound of the specific person in each position. Sometimes one
operational style makes more sense than the other.

INTERVIEWER: You need a balance here somehow?

DR. McLUCAS: Well, I'm not dedicated to the idea that these jobs should be filled by
people with technical backgrounds, but 1 am dedicated to the idea that if you don’t fill those jobs

. with technical people, you lnvegottohavesomonewhoisnmnenonghtokndwwhmhedoun't

know anything and has to get the right advisors. I think Harold Brown was not as good a secretary |
asheshouldhavebeenbemsehedidn'thavemy,shallluy,mmgmtaxperienee.lt’slmd
wmmmmtﬁmmgthmbddem;w.
HehadmntheLimLabm«ia,whkhwhiﬂywquﬁummghnit’smmﬁke
memagemtdaﬁmlq«mnmhing.lt’snamwhmemdm:compmy
Mmaﬁngbnsmdeddmbmm-ﬁnemwddedﬁm&mhlyﬂmmldbeovaphyed
tosgythaagoodbnsinessmmﬁkeVmOnisgoingmdoamjobﬂlmHamldBmwn
wmmmmmmmmm@.lm'tmmmMyuywmonecando
.mjobmmmlmkum«mmmmwmmuymmhwmm
with them.  {break for the lawn spinkler man} |
mmwmwsn:luimwewwmmmmuﬂm?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes. Talking about the best way to manage the Air Force, Using technical
peopleorgmnlmagertypu,lgmmyvicwwﬂm—by&eway,dolgeuchmwedh
this before you use it?

INTERVIEWER: Absolutely.

DR.‘McLUCAS:Iwmttosaysomed:ingcriticalhereofﬂuoldBmwn.bmﬁmofan.I
cmﬁuhhnagwdﬂkndmdlwwﬁn’tnymy&hgmabmhimwmisverym
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ywdesignonacompmu-,mdtbeeompumtotbeshw.hﬁldmairphne,mdmnﬂying;lt
didn’twozk.Wewqen’td:nmSowhenBobSeuanIcamealong.wedidﬂ:e-

'mmmgmdwedidmeuﬁng,mdﬁmﬂy,weminmpmdwﬁmnwoklmger.bmwe

endédnpwithgoodlirplm,nndtheydidn'thnvewingsb!ukingom
'vamwmn'smgwammmmwmc-umc-ls?w.s
dntduﬁngyourmeuAirSecrenry?
DR. McLUCAS: Yes, yes. And it went very well,

mlERVIEWER:AnduImndnYC-MndYC-lSmaWMypingeffm
which used 2 lot of off-the-shelf equipment.

D&Mcwc.«s:Yunmwmeqnieuxymwu:beqmﬁonhmof.nmoemryk
everinfoxmycnastowmmexpectasUndaSeamy?Themswerisno.HeandIneverhad
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this discussion. This is not an imppﬁint answer, but that's the way it was.

MERVEWER:IhaveaskedthatquestionofothérAirForceSecmaries.laskedSman
Symington, did Robert Lovett ever tell you f""“ to expect?

DR. McLUCAS: Good question. The quick answer is no.

INTERVIEWER: Next question here on Ernest Fitzgerald, do you remember him?

DR McLUCAS: Yes, | |

NTERVIBWER:WhucmymmuabonthiswctimonyMcostovenunsmd
eXcessivecostsonvuiousweaponssystetm?nisisabmtd:eIMpeﬁod.

DR. McLUCAS: First of all, I don’t recall it as well as I would like, but let me refer o the
question. (Dr. and Mrs McLucas tlk about the sprinkler man) In the case of Emie, I claimed it was
Harold Brown’s problem, not Bob Seamans’ problem, and I don't know how it came to be our
problem. I claim that if Bob Seamans had played it a litle differently, he could have avoided most
ofthepmblems.Nowthisismymemoryofthecue.DnringHmldBmwn’:wnm.Emieblew
the whistle. Why it was necessary to blow the whistle, I don’t know. My version of history will
probebly differ greatly from the real one, but my version was that people like Pete Crow, the
Cmﬂu,mmgmmMMWMdm&Mme
mmmmwuymwmmc-s.umymkmmcfswmm
mommmey.Mo:emmeythmhadheenukedfor.SoEmieﬁgmedhimHmﬁnﬂmgap.m
he said, oh, by the way, the Air Force needs more money. And he was, you might say, out of
channels in revealing this information at a time when the Air Force thought it was smarter just to
save that problem and take it up later. Obviously, they weren’t going to invent the money, and the
Air Force knew more money was needed. So the Air Force was accused of engaging in
skullduggery for leading the Congress to think that the Air Force could build the C—5 for the money
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MCLUCAS
that was initially appropriated. The Air Force knewthattbeprogram would need additional funding,
This is my version. I believe this wasnotannjorcnmebecauseusaquesnonoftmung
Obviously, as I say, you are not going to invent the moaney. You have got to go to the Hill to get
it. The question is,’wtwn'doyougoandhowdoywexprecsywproblem Your problem is the
need for more money. Themsonyouneedmosemoneytsthatthedmﬂungcostmoredlmyou
thought it would, In my mind, it's all sort of straightforward. Usually Congress comes up with the
extra money, ordneydonLButyoucetumlymtsolvethepmblembytefusmgtonlktothese
peoplemtbel-hllabouut.EmelsaccmmxdleAnFomeomeingtotalktomepeopleontbe
Hiu.rnmyﬁew.umpmmmwmmmmmmumnmt'
mmuﬁmwhmﬂleAirFomemechnplynkfaddiﬁmdfmdhg.Bm.ofdwmyEmie
mwditmeAthmdsupumebdmwbomfuudwukfutbemmymdisgoing
tohavetoenpgemaconnnumgsuemofheswkeepmemmg

Anyway, thnsallhappenedonﬂuoldnmwnswmh.'men.BobSeammcamemns
SecrehryofﬂleAlrFowe,andI,uUnduSeaen.ry mdﬂleismmlppeued.Bythmnme,Emw
Fltzgunldlsknownuthewmtleblower ﬂlebadguytodlepaoplewhothmkdmloyﬂtyu
ngmmmmmmmmummmmofﬂnm
Force is everything. Thuemdnemotsoftheeonuomy.Myaldmdewu,it’smtonrpmblan,
lthappqxedbefaewecm.Wedcn’tknownydﬁngabmth.utitphyitsdfm'Ihen.Bob
mmmmmmma{SOB),mWMMpM&emm
mdlsmmedapoammoflhmmlewhouymemﬂmgsabomtheArFm.Hesomehow
guhmselfemonmauymvolvedmmmmtheml’muying.emtmemIdon'twmt
any part of this. |

MBRVIEWBR:IAitblowovu?
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INTERVIEWER: I js probably at Maxwel]?
DR. McLUCAS: Probably.

(END TAPE 1, SIDE 2)
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MCLUCAS

NTERVIEWER:Muchmepenonable.

DR. McLUCAS: Yes. He was very pmonable_ and he got his kicks — you know, he lxked
to put his arm around you and say John, “you know, we'll solve this one way or another. Well
worktogeﬂler.We'lluukeitwork."ltwasthatkindquimde.Sointhat‘:ense.hewasaheroto
me. Hclmewhowtoget peopletowotktogeth&. and it wasn't through arrogance, which some
People seem to think is okay. ‘

Ihaveworkedforsevanlpeoplewhowetejustverymmt.Andthat'uwaymoxhotim
people. You know, » scare the hell out of people. lfywthmkthatuthewnyyoumgomgtoget
mmmy.mmmummumymofwnwmmm
medayisdom,yoncan.ntbnckmduy.weuwegoufewxoodthingsdone I got a note from
MeljustafewdaysagoWheandPlckuddnd.InmhmanoteaymgMIwaswntmga
letter to MacNeil-Lehrer. Idon'tknowxfyouwm:hlhnpmlrm

INTERVIEWER: Once in a while.

DR. McLUCAS: Anyway, I watch them pretty faithfully, mdmeydidaui&uwnm
Pmkn&PnhddwdmdnmdmmquMnshedwd.AniomedMushewahg
ﬁgmemwnhmmndManl-I&hm Iikelllodlernewsmadn.mwbebmedmfavor
oftthemomSodmthemomdu.Tbyaumochloaﬁmdsmmdukabwt
what a great person Ed Muskie was. Howwam.hnman,mdwonderfulhewas,mdsofmh'l‘hm.
tbeycanemDavePackuﬂ.lbeyvegmamwhodmtevmknowaePackndmdwutwo»
ordneegm&mymgerwhouys,hey,hnhchd,ldm&kmwhmhnhemamﬁc
guy, mdhehadlomethmgtodomthmmngthuﬂmvdley.wm.ﬂutwuaummdm
mlmmnﬁ'uy,mnw.vuymmnmahenofammmm
mﬂyhhmbaweehdleeyu.EdMuﬂdediegndﬂny:ahischmﬁiendsnmdmdmnge
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inalovefeast.DavePackarddies,mdtheycauonsomonewhonevermethim,andthatl;s

supposedtobeequilableMMLWhydidn'ttheydoﬂne@thing?&lluptwoor&ree’of

Dave's friends. | | o o
INTERVIEWER: Righ, do some basic research and find out who some of his friends

were.

'Ihetewerealsomfbum from John Chaffce.whommhﬁduammberofthe,m
PackndMaqdﬁmnSemtaJohnWm.lhuemmuoodupmdmadeaaﬂogy-type
mmabmnmrum.mmmm;mmmnemmmnmkmum
amanhemﬂyloved.Sotlntﬁhnebylheﬂuugnyswpminthe%m:iomlkecord.ldon't
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INTERVIEWER: Did Perry work for him?

DR. McLUCAS: No, he was a Democrat 50 his tenure started after Laird-Packard. Yet he
did work very closely with David Packard. Perry was David's Depnty-on the Packard Commission
which dealtwimpmcummenthhadahgnme,ﬁkem&eddent’scomissionm

INTERVIBWER:YoummionedinyonrnotesthayonhadhimdBﬂley?
DR. McLUCAS: Yes. I was his first bos,

'DR.McLUCAS:Yu.lhowlmmdegbigdlhg-moﬁtdmbmomeinabmwﬂ
mnmunmwmhuhuumcuw:&amawmmwpmum'
DDR&EBvuysixmmhsanMCmm(whkhwuﬂnmthnhdMuiudinehcmic
cmmunudnﬁngWodqumhdda.meeﬁng.Smpwphmaﬂ:eMRwith
mm.mmmngouon.mthmguhmnammmnwmmemforlsmzo'

ym.lnmmedmtheorxminﬁonsﬁnmeujmhlmﬂnouﬁommhvm:mﬁng

boss.”Aﬂu-d:eintmdnctionlsadownandBillgotupandaid,“Jolm,thmkyouforﬂloseldnd
lemarh.Onethingthulohndidn'ttenyouwuwhedhehﬁedmei!loﬂmﬁmjob,heonlypaid
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mvmwm:wamedManmmmamofthe

decision-making process, right?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes,
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wople.and.theynlllddressedhimas“Hi.Divid.”Sotlhtisonewaytokeepclosﬂothépeople
mdknowwhu’sgoingon.Anotherv)ayis.istheB_lvwn/Schleﬁnge:hchnique,whichistositup
dmmmetopmdponﬁrwm.spmwobkms.mddhmymmmﬁmwmmmm.m
hﬁd-pmwu,wemanimmnw.m'wnhm_

MERVIBWER:DilevidPlchrdgonmdﬂnkinghndsﬁbthumdnlkwpeopk?

DR.McLUCAS:NotinﬂlePemigm,bminhisowneonpmybediihﬂlePnagonhe
ammmm.ﬂemmmmmmmwmmmm
mmwam,mmmmmmmmpmmmm.m
ifamywasaway.hisUnduSeuemywmldbeﬂneinhisphce.kwadnm:ghtha
mechanimveallgotexposedtouchother.
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abouttheseismes.it’shmﬂtoeomeomwiﬂ)speciﬁu.

of the feeling that the Ajr Force had always held that if there was a job to be done, we could do
it. And this is quotable. It certainly was a difficult time in '73,
DR. McLUCAS: It was.

| DR.McLUCAS:PmnotmIdid.lcauinlyu'ied.'lhmmaqueaionofhowto
manageifyoumnotgoingtohavetbemajorbuysdmywoncehad.lnoﬂwrwords.yourbudget

.isgoingiobetight.lfyoumgoingtohaveamplusofpildubecwseyonscaledeVerymmgback.

doyouStopbuyingairplanes.do'ymstopt_niningpeople?Well,inmyview,tbemwerisno.Our
soluﬁonwuwmbtqﬁtommonmes.lnoﬁermyonwouldn%mmthingsoff. You would
tnrndnmdown.lfywboughtmhhg,you'duytobuydnebmmd'ifyoudevdoped
something, you'dtrytodevelopdnebest.Yon'duy'tofocusondlepogiﬁveasomocedtonying,
“Oh.holyhell,welbstthuwu.We’md:ebndgnys.Evuyming'lgoingwhelLToo bad.” I tried
mminninnux;benlmosphue.rmnunyhgldid.ldm%evenhow,bmmyaﬁmdewuthu
we'd better salvage the best we can out of this,

vamwm:ﬁwabmmemwvu,didymhiﬁmmypmmmyams
that involved them? |

DR. McLUCAS:Weﬂ,ngetﬁngspeechle::-yonhowifyonhven'tbeenﬂﬁnking

M‘ERVIEWER:Ieouldnopbae.rvebeenhuelhmudneehm.Wemsmphemmd
pick up that question the next time,

DR. McLUCAS: Okay, fine.

INTERVIEWER: You keep those questions,

| (END)
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May 7, 1996
PLACE Dr. McLucas' home
SECOND SESSION

mmm@mmM&ﬂmmmnmﬁd&uwmwwmm&mummmmm
|mm%mnmwmmwmnmmummmmmmnmawmmmmew
mwmumwmwmmmmuMmmmmmwaMymMﬂ%meMWmhn
amdwmumdqmmmdmmhmﬂh&hﬂmh%ﬂhuhhMmum
mmmwmmuﬁwmmﬂ)
IamuhmM@mmmmmmem&thqmmmwmﬁmmy
mm&nﬁ&hﬂwmmmwmmmm?
DR.MUCAS:hwilltakcmaWhilebgetb.ckinthismood,lgnm.
INTERVIEWER: Okay.
DKMM@Whmwmmmu«muwmwmmmwnmmmDwum
youneopyof"Requmfwanmcm”? '
mmnmm&m,
DR. McLUCAS: I didn't?

mmmmmm%ﬂmﬂmhh@ﬁﬁuhhmmndhh&kﬁmw
mmwmummmewmmmh?
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MCLUCAS
DR. McLUCAS: Yes, | | .

INTERVIEWER: Yes. I would, |

DR. McLUCAS: lthspﬂ'fomedvuy'wellfornsmdforsomeofounnies.So,inmy
mind,ﬂ:eonethingdmwasveryhnpauntwumkeepﬂneﬁmtendofdxewmkgoing,minly
on advanced systems. We shouldn't totally stop anything, Takcpilot‘tnining. for example, Instead
ofsaying.we'vegottoomypilos,ndlet’snotminmymm.wesbouldjnstmleitbackso
mMMthdﬂandwfa&msﬁn&mdoingMjobs,m
monghyouemmmmrmmmmemmaown.voucoummfummayou
wmummethmsym.wmembepmzymmpmveugmm
lc&vityofthuevuiousfnneﬁm.mthingldidalotofwutospeakntvaﬁousAirFmee
inmlhﬁm‘luenndwbedwmmnningbaendﬂmamgivemonkhﬂdhgtpeeches.

lN'lERVIEWER:ToAirFomepeOple2

DR. McLUCAS: Yes.WhexeverIgotaninViuﬁon.lgnve,speecbultﬂleAirFome
Association, at bases, and to various civic groups. |

MERVIEWER:Canyoumugetﬁnginvolvedinmypmomelpmmmhu
Wom’sﬁghts—GmdiuthemleofWind:eAirMee? |

DR.McLUCAS:WeiLﬂ:atwnsaﬁmeWhenduewuquiteabitofﬁtetestinmhthings.
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occurring along those lines about that time. We had the Committee on Excellence at the academies.

INTERVIEWER: No.

wouldpobablydoalmmenemgemkwfmmqmmymdwfmh.lﬁdeﬁomthe
SpeciﬁcsthumightcomemofmrwatSquluy.wemdemdmwdtﬂ’umphm,
mhuNmRho&khM,mdmmM&emm.mehnngwom
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| MCLUCAS
women should be pilots. So one of the things that I instituted was the pilot-training program for
women. I'm not sure enough on the details to say specxﬁca!ly how we pulled it off because it
happenedattheendofmy.tenn. But, itwassomethingdmldecidedwehadbtodo..lgotitstaned
whilelwasstilltlm,buttheacmdiuplenmuﬁontookplaeeaflerlleﬁ.lkeptintouchalittle
bit with some of the women wboweteinvolvedinﬂntﬁmromd.'An interesting thing to me was
tbnsomnypwpkwhowmagainsthiniﬁaﬂy‘fmmdtba&whenitmuyhappeneditmmed
outtobenottlmtmible.lrﬂnembersevenl.&irfmxmlswn'tingtomeabouthowl
saewedupbywuingwomenincockpin.AMImmnbuwrhing.bukhsomecueswhéml
guesslhadsmofamndudreplywhichwasdnt‘ldon'tnehowiteouldbetun'blyﬂrthshddng
to have a woman flying a C-6. |
INTERVIEWER: C-1307 |
DR. McLuc.qs:Weu,:hec-laooumu-nﬁmyaixpmluﬁnkmiscauedac-e,
butanyway,ﬂnesmnerahplmec.Yothlmhae,mdyouworknp.Wommnowﬂying
theC-l4l.Soon.wewinhavewminnmcmhdnﬁmmining.lmrmsonoftom
byuﬁswhok'mm;mmonmemmmmmmwtyavﬁhmm@m
odnerhand,yénknow it'sgoingtobewmiiLdeknostomepeoplemgoingtomt

IremembumaﬂAﬁFuugmkwhomagﬁnnwmpﬂouutbebegimingwhocamc
backtomelaermdsddpﬁmly,ﬂﬂlmghtymhdmdeaﬁmb,bminmmspea,Ithink
youdiddieﬁghtthing."
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. two pages missing

wepmjectedacmallytumedout.Idon'tmﬂyknow.hwouldprob.blymakeminmﬁng
checkpoint. The F-17 became the Navy's F/A-18, so we have experience on the single engine F-16
and the twin engine F/A-18,

enginewating,butnottwo.Bm.ofcmme.itcossnmsd,youunask. is it cost effective or
not?Ahdﬂmifydntmcethattoofu.youpaintod:eismofbowmchisapilotworth,md
sbonﬂdyouspendalltbemoneyyouhavuouyxomximiutbechmes_ofd:epilot’ssurvival.
That’s one with no answer, of course, ' |
M‘BRVIBWER:Thenngethuodnim,ofbemerejecﬁon seats.
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MCLUCAS

INTERVIEWER: Doesn't your involvement depend somewhat on your area of expertise?
DR. McLUCAS: Well, yes.
INTERVIEWER: Or your area of interest?

almsmessmnyourmghtay Sold\oughthedsdagoodjob TomReedsueceededme He had
alMehtofmmmgmmeMmedmedforonlyafewmomhs,[Jamnryz.l976to
April 5, 1977) [note also that James W. PlummerwasActingSecmury November 24, 1975 to
January 1, 1976). Solwonlduytbumymoemorrl‘omkeed]wassonofmdmmquahﬁed.
'Ihen.theguywhoamemaﬂertha

INTERVIEWER: Hans Mark?

DR.McLUCAS:No.JohnSmInevugottolﬁnowhhn.nencameHmMmk.Hm
Mukwuatechnialm.ﬂewumomofamhtype,mahﬁnsm.ﬂe.wualsovuy
ltrogant.[Noe:Reedwu_meeeededbyJohnC.SmApxﬂG,l977mMnyl8.1979.]Buthe,
Hms.Mukknewmghabomd:ejob.mdhehdofeome,lavednumuUnderSeauny[
July 22, 1977 to May 18, 1979]befaehemovedup.ldloulduy.halfaum'lhtisgood
mdinghiuelfmbemm.ﬂewﬁnlyhdd:ewchnuqnﬂiﬁaﬁmhmkemy _
decisions. lfhemdemymtheymldhavebeenmonuofjudmdnnmydmgehe
Igueuthatdoem'tnecesmuygomwhethe:youmahwyuamengmeer

mmwm.mywmmmamofminuedymﬁmaﬁon.Ywmwith
mnnmumymmmuwaufmymmdmmm.

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, both.

M‘ERVIBWER:Didyoufeeltlmﬂmwashelpfnl?

76



>°0ming to DDR&E. _ _

INTERVIEWER: You mentioned your experience in the Navy. Whep You were Secretary,
how was the interservice mlnionship between the NA\;y, Army and Air Force? Did your Navy
experience help you deal with ghis» | |
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INTERVIEWER: And then you got the F-15 and F-16, which were not Navy creations,
right?
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innovative programs do, Then thete\m the fingerpointing—you know, if we had dope this

ourselves, we wouldn't have had these delays. This is what hlppens anytime you have a delay in

gprogram;peoplemgoingtoﬁndsonwoneelsetobhme.ldon‘tthinkd:eAirForcescrewedup

DR.McLUCAs:Emthmzhﬂleyfmdﬂ:drHEEISAdehverdncedmoesm
mmAr.mmmn,wymmmmcomr.mmmmmmof

INTERVIEWER: On the original satelftey?

DR.McLUCAS:Riqu.

lN'I'ERVIEWER:'meymninuplhue?

DR.McLUCAS:Weputﬂlem_upthuein'76,md-meymstillptovidingmice.lmem,
it's amazing, | '

meIBWER:Letmejuupmjectnowhmmequne.doyondﬁnkmoremdmom
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MCLUCAS
contractors will be supplying the military with this type of service, like this satellite service?

DR.McLUCAS:Oh,lthinkso.lt’sprobablyaquesﬁonofatﬁmdeondlepmofthe

xullysay.l.et’saeeifﬂmcoﬂeeisomtlue.mmk]
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MCLUCAS
Assistant Secretary of Defense for (lntelligénce) (C3D). So I talked to him about it, he said, “I think
it’s a good idea. Why don't we do it?” So | said, “Okay, I will.” We made the decision to declassify

it, and then when the event came up-- it was a time in the Yom Kippur War, October *73-s0, let’s

ituwwhichmﬁnuiesqutingmdwhichmum‘t"mmeynid,m’smﬁbly
inlaes&ng.ﬂowabomgivingmeaeopy.”lsﬁd,‘Tllhavemcopiesnndeforyou."
Lmlwuu!kingwlaryw.PﬁedhdmmnﬁmSmmofDefme(PublkAﬁﬁn).Aprﬂ

- 13, l973]indnSecretnyofDefenae’sofﬁce,mdlmldhimthenory.Heuid,“Yondontmt

togivethoseguysthosepicunu'.ﬁeaid,W'smilinry—dm’shdtinsideinformnion.“wm,
Ijustmmgednottodeliveﬂhmandtbmamthutwol&erwerelanddwm.
mm:mwwmhﬁm.ymhﬁmmmémpﬁﬁon,’or
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rather the acknowledgement, of the satellite?

DR McLUCAS: That's right, That was a great thing, satelites for research purposes. One
jntmstingtbingabanthemisﬂmdwyﬂythatpohrorbit. You know, theWeaﬂwrpictumsthat,
youaeeonTVauughtueaﬂukenfmmtheeqlmsoywdon'tuetlupoles.Bntthosepohr
smlhmesmlookmgdownnlltbehme mdagoodfnchonofﬂaeplcmdmw&elumSo.xf
nsmntermthenorthunhmuspbue,youmloohnguthemmbaahs.mdnfu’swmterm
tbesouthemhemuphere,youseedxemnmmalu 'Ihatstexnblymmum;mmhdatahavmg
todow:daourweathermdnofonh Ifyoumnotﬂymgamelhm,yougunoeoncapuouofwhat

shkebecauseﬂ:e‘lmonuthue.ldm‘tknowmﬁmofﬁme,but,let'sny,maﬂle

clunﬁedbecauseltsdmclnnotbe]l'l)pedyllled.
MERWWER:Y@'NMM;&MIW.
DR. McLUCAS: Yes,
M‘ERVIBWER.YmMcuedﬂmPhﬂWhmherﬂwughdmyonmIghtbemmm;

ymnulfbetweenhrmandthemetary Iwuwondmng,doyonmdnesmofbefeme

whenyoumeeaetaryofdnAn'Fuu? ,
DR.McLUCAS:No.ImemtwheanUnderSeaetuyoftheAirFaee.

mgoﬂnmghmemdealwnthBobSemm?lthmkﬂmtuwhuwomedhm.ﬂmlwasjnstuymg
toembhshahtemchy It wasn't that way at all, Id:dn'twmhnntodnnkhelndtotalktom
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MCLUCAS
about it before going to Seamans.

INTERVIEWER: What Position did Whittaker hoid?

DR. McLUCAS: Hé was Assistant Secretary for Logistics and Installations.
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MCLUCAS
outside contractor working fortheAirFomewasleaming how tokeepnpvwith the organization,

INTERVIEWER: Did it change?

DR. McLUCAS: Bytbenmyouleamedbowtowo:kwnhanorgamzaum letssayat.
Wright Field, whlchbecmanhtPlttusonAlrFomBue,d)eymnued So all the people
I thought I knew, andwhaslotstheymm,md!rbolshouldseeonaoonnwtmlm and who
Ishouldseeonuechmcalmm mdsoforthwmldehmge.ﬂvayumlwouldgetxtstmghtmed
wt.ﬂnemmagmwouldchngent.Andsolhada'badmtemmymomh about reorganizing. It
mddmevaynewcommnq«dmuhtthntbemmmehaddoneitmng,sohewmld
chmgeitmhisway.nenengnywbominmldmﬂnormﬁnﬁonmmmy.lwu
wspiciunofushgmminﬂmdchngumrywmompmwmething.rmuyingmthis
mrm&muﬁ;mmrwu&umyMchmu
organization. | o

m'l'ERVlEWER:Yonmnedtobepitthewayitm?

DR. McLUCAS: Unless it was screwed up.

INTERVIEWER: I was just thinking did you ever have an idea that yo wanted 1 add
lnod:uAsximSeaeury?Couidyonbavenudamdepntyoranewuﬁm?

DR.McLUCAS:WelLI‘mnothhetherthisismlddiﬁonornotIhndsevuﬂ
uﬁmncwunlmUnduSemmy.lhd.ofmﬁeNRONemmmomahmmm
andlhadmudmntfbrﬂm.AMIhadmnsimfwintnaﬁmﬂpmmmdﬂnnlhldm
uﬁmfummmmmu-mdm«mm.rmmgmm—
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to spend much time morgmizing.
INTERVIEWER:Iwmtmmbacktomegunshipbusinmwhichywmenﬁonédwith
regard to Vietnam. You mentioned that Yyou had backed up Dr. Seamans on this matter. Can you

elaborate on that?

(END TAPE 3, SIDE 1)
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 (BEGIN TAPE 3, SIDE 2)

INTERVIEWER: We were talking about Vietnam.

DR. McLUCAS: We were mainly preparing forawarinEuropewhenwegotinvolvedin
Vietnam. The scenarios are sodiﬂ’eicnt. Many of the weapons that you have are not very well-
MMtoﬂwmmewhvegﬁalmofmmm You are in a situation where trucks
ﬁltenngd:empphesmtoVﬂammvuylmpmummm Andthuewmothertargetsof
eompnnblescale Soyouneedtomacktbunmdmdmny orelseyonmnotgomgtobnmany
ndl.Cupa-bomhngmdthoummgsmdﬂnﬁhanmmheffecLSothemshipmdﬁke
i:muna-mdefamaenvimmYouhadmuﬁvelyebapairplm;mmfore.youmw
buy quite a few of them if you wanted to. mycmldcapinlizeonmenightvisioneqmpmt.
infrared systems. Ihegmdnpcmanﬂmemgdevmmddongmththehghmeof
ﬁmmnmﬂywemedﬁkeagoodlduWespmtqmmabnofmmmmlemeﬂn
unvdofﬂmem:ﬁmﬂledwm.Wegachmﬁedmubuk.mdthnspokewthefmm
they scemed to be doing their job.

MERVIBWER:Ymﬁmdinyoulmdmywmtmeawhohﬁnofindividmhdm
you dealt with whea you were Secretary and Under Secretary of the Air Force. Could you mention
more about these people?

DR. McLUCAS: What kind of people?

INTERVIEWER: Weﬂ.lhaveahstofdmhue—ﬂ:epeopleyoummhmedyoudmlt
with. Oh, yes, you mentioned John Warner and Stan Rezor,

DR. McLUCAS: Rezor, Secretary of the Amy.

INTERVIEWER: Johmny Foster, Mel Curry, Dick Helms, all these guys bere, and you
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mentioned Schlesinger before. How about Eddie Hebert, and George Mahqn, and Senator Proxmire?

DR. McLUCAS: Right.
INTERVIEWER: How about with some of the contractors that you held, like Northrop, and

- DR. McLUCAS: Right. Well, what do yOu want me to say? What questions are you asking?

mmvmwmmeIuimshipwm.duem,emwymelabmmmmmmuﬁonsm

tlntyouasdleSecmtyandUnderSecmnyhadwithﬂmepeople?Doywhavemymdutlm
you would like to relate?
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INTERVIEWER: So, you dealt with the man directly?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, |

INTERVIEWER: Can you recall any instances where you felt mistreated by these
conmctorsorwheretheyuiedtouseyoummtlnnyoumtedtobe_md?

DR. McLUCAS: Well, there is no example that comes to my mind, right now.

INTERVIEWER: You kept a balance?

D&McwCAs:Iuiedzo.immmmmg'mmguy.uemmmmyofﬁam
abigglad—hmdernpproach.lguesshehadheardlwasaﬁ'ienc_llypmon.ﬂewumnningwaylate
onthispartia:hritem.Sohecamhtomyoff‘we.mdwéwentthmnghmemalplumiuof
"Isawold.loe_lastweek"orwhaever.Wegqtotl:enbjectqfhiscomrwt,mdlnid."Thereis
onethinglwantyontotellme.lfywweic.pudingyomelfonhowgoodajobyouuedoingfor
us,whngndewouldymgiveymlﬂ'ﬂewassonoftahnaback.l-leﬁmllynid,"lguessl
gotaCmilms."Ituponded,"Wel_l.lhnlcllsitallrightd:ue.Whanneyougoingwshpenp?'
Hedidmdldidn'tbavmlecmm.lmmpommmulhnwwmunm’ofhismk
ms,anddmhmtmisfmwy,mdhehadbewwmwkhh.wm.hiswodﬁmnyw
omakigm.mmeﬁmebhadmwseeme,hewwayhehhdwhedulemdmmingwtof
money.Wegavehimnlinkmmoney.Looﬁnghckmdwmhm.wepaidSOpm
toomchforthepmdnc(,bntithmdtwbeulongasitmeommdfcr.So.wegotour
money’s worth.

INTERVIBWER.SoymmMummmthucommmduAnhm
Bmmﬁmummofhmmmgmmammmthmmm
whoukedlnm"Whydon'tyonhkeus?”and"Whydoyoukeepnyingbaddmgsabmnus?'
Burowsxesponsewas,'Wedidn‘tnyanydxingbadabdutyou.Wejustthinkyonmabunchof
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cheap, chiseling thieves." [Laughter] | Jjust wondered if there were any similar incidents that
happened to yoh. That's what I was looking for. That sort of thing.
DR. McLUCAS: That's a good story.

"Of course, I'mnotuyingthntdm’snemwﬂywﬂlezood.'lflesﬁd,'Yon'remmeinvolvéd,bm
M’smmﬂyaMW'ImmﬁMy.hmm&mtm&g

M‘ERVIEWER:DoyoubdieveﬂmtheciviﬁmsideoftheSeamﬁncmhdpﬂnAir
FomeontheHill,inCongms?
DR.McLUCAS:Oh,yes,ldo.lthinkthisismeofdxebiggeauusfouddingcmdibility.
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Civilians are what makes it a civilian-controlled establishment, and, as such, they can be a bit more
objective about certain things. When they go to the Congress, they are not necessarily trying to get
more promotions fortheadminlsandsofonh, therefore, theymyhavegxutercredibﬂity. of
cour;e,that'sabtmdmmtlthinkthemmmymiﬁmmmwouldtenyouthat's
ﬂwwaydeemceSeaetmesshouHspmdﬂnnnme-banthmgfmﬂwsemmmdbemga
ﬁontmmmdghd—hmdumdsofmhmhﬂﬂnnmmgetmwthesubmnceofapmm

DR. McLUCAS: I would say quiueomn,maybethtee'ﬁmuaweek.ltwonldeitherbe
inajointnneﬁngwnjqimbﬁeﬁngwmawewonldhavehmchwmorgoupmthe
Hill. Wewmmhdiﬁumciwmm,mdwewodedwmm
amgemmm.Wegmcuminhieﬁnp.uﬂ.ofomme.mhieﬁngshewmdmhanhhnsdf
andhedldn'twantmeammdIdon'tknowhowmmyofﬂloatherewere.bntlknowdxatmmost
oftheaemonshehadmththeodmgenetﬂs.lmnotmcluded.
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INTERVIEWER: That's the ajr staff meetings?
DR. McLUCAS: Yes. And we never tried to hom fn on any of: those meetings. But we had,
I thqught, an excellent whﬁmhip. mutual respect, candor
INTERVIEWER: Did You have any joint OSAF/Air Staff meetings with your Assistant

Secreta:iesmdsomofmeAirForcegmmls?'

DR. McLUCAS: 1 don't think we did. Not specifically as such. v »
lNTERVIEWER:Thamightbeam&ninmvaﬁmwithSheﬂaWidneu,mepmt
Secretary of the Air Force, |

probably it's been effective. I don't know. .
INTERVIEWER:MupmthymhMgofinf_ormaﬁon.Didymgood
lellimshipcmﬁnmwithGeugeBmwnwhmhebmehﬁmoftheJohtCﬁefsofSnfn
DR.McLUCAS:Yes.bmlmem‘tmdhuaﬁuhebecmChirm.lame
see.HewasChiefayear.lgues.lsﬂmﬁght? _
NI‘ERVIBWER:Ithinkso.lhavegottlmﬁzbthae.nmwn,ChiefofSnff—yes,Auxnst
1973toJuneofl974.Jusubout—bcsthanayelr,mdthenJonesmin.
DR.McLUCAS:Ohy,soldidhaveayarwiﬂnhimnChirm_Well,lmnyin
gmmammmnmmm.bmldm1mewedﬁu.lwamﬁgh
opinionofhimmdlthinkhedidofme.

L

yomwmm?mdmyd&ehdmtsmofbcfmnmmmmdrm&oﬁtyom
ﬂ:eOSAFAsdeeaetmiu?M’smdmgdleﬁnesofawmmnicaﬁonsisme.
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DR.McLUCAS:Allléansayisthnﬂxerekqui&eabitofitmmd The OSAF
Assistant Secretaries dealt directly with the Assistant SecmmesofDefensehkeDDR&E, for
example. HesnotanAssmmtSeaunyofDefense,buthe’ssonofasupaasslsmmeeOSAF‘
Assistant Secretaries directly with the DOD Assistant Secretaries about many issues without going
through me, mdlneverhadlnyproblemmthtlmu.lgneslwm'twoaemitivetodmtypeof
organization. I wasn't up tight about it.
M'ERVIEWER:IukedthamésﬁonbecmseofGeneZuckatwhomeduAssimm
SeaenryoftbeAanmemderSmnSymngtmdebomuK.Finbtwrbefombeeommg
Secretary of the Air Force in 1961. HetoldmeﬂmhehndmorepowasAsnmntSeaemynndu
SymgmﬂmhedxdnsSeaunyofﬂneAnFueemduMcNmAﬂMevmmpmesof
leglslanonhyaedﬂw-nhmoftheSemmyofDefennomtheSemeSm I posed
quummwnumampeople,mdywwwun&hnvemypﬁwkmwbdgeofwmhhdbeen.
hke.ZuckmwudnonlyAnFuceSeuuuyﬂmhadﬂmkmwhdgemdcmldmbowﬂw

have lost anything. So, -yomexpmwonldmeAmmSeaMofDefmecomemto
yonrofﬁcemmmdcondnctbusmorw
DR. McLUCAS: Yes.
INTERVIEWER:AndymhndprwygoodaeeeumtheSeaﬁmyof»Defqnwhmyou
wanted it? |
DR.McLUCAS:Yé,mymmvuygood,bmlwnotmnytypicd.lthm
withMelLairdlm.Ofcomse,lwamtSeuuuywhmhemﬂue.hn,uUndaSeamry

bsitﬁnginmeobSamms,IhdwhnImmghtwmnemmmMelLﬁd.lmwimhim
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once or twice a‘weekonotherthings.mdthenlwasmhls office for our own schedujed meetings.
ImetthhMelerdeveryFndayforbreakfast,andsotlmwasnotAnFme, but, you might say,
the same thing. Iwasthensolcouldtalktohnnabwtdnsmdthat.mdhemmntamedapmny
open door as far as I was concerned. lthmkhedndsownththeoﬁnerSavweSecretmes as well.
His successor was Jim Schlesmger.Whowasqnite diffmm.lhadgoodacce_ssto]im Schiesinger,

toseeyou.Hedidn'twmmsitmdulkfordlebellofit.
lN'IERVIBWER:Nou'peoplepuson.' |

DR. McLUCAS: Right.

v M‘ERVIEWER.Sotowhatdoyonmibmeymgoodnpponwuhhmthattheothet
Service Secretaries didn't have?

DR. McLUCAS: Idon'twlnttoovuphydnt.bntdm:ﬂlemwmlhd.ltmmamly '
thuhenndlhadwo:tedmhubefue.whenlwummgmo He was — I don't know what
mukwn-htbwadnmnM[OﬁoeomemndBndpt] He had big hunks
ofpmmms‘nndemeuhthehudofOMB He was sort of like the number two man, Sohe and I
dedtmdzﬂ:eNRObndgegfmexnmpk,mdwehdexmwahngwmothm
M'sﬂnmhewmudmmckmeum.lmluvmgﬂnhmwhenheeameover.
mdhecalledme'npandnid,“l.ook,don'tluve.lwantyouwmyonuSecxm."AndIsaid
Ihadukenajobsomewhuedse.mdheuid,“anceliL”Anyway,themthathewassaying
thistomewasﬂ:atheknewme.Hedi&n‘tknowMeothapeople.So,lhadaclosaworking
relaﬁonshipwiﬂ:him.lnfact.lxemembersayingtohimonedayheonghttocontinueMelLaird’s
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MCLUCAS , | _
practice of holding meetings with all the Service Secretaries. And his response was, “Why should
> -

INTERVIEWER: So I guess they were discontinued?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes, they were discontinued.

INTERVIEWER I'm going to bring up the issue of laser-guided bombing--specifically our
apability.YouservedthmghﬂwpeﬁodnUnderSeamanduSm.Whatwasyour
opinion of the contribution of laser-guided bombs to Linebacker I and how much interest did
Secretary of Defense Laird or President Nixon have in laser-guided bombing?

DR.McLUCAS:AIotbfilistancesdon'tcometomind,butmyimplessionis,theyhada
lotofintarest.Notspecificallyihlnsers.bntinpuecisionwapons.ltwutbeiduthatyonconld
attack targets and expect to hit them. nluoughtthnhau-gmdedbombswmam-pplwmonmd
dmtheymhbepmofahagnmmtmmahhtyhodeﬂmﬂ:combu“om A lot of |
peopk,mchdmgme,mwgmmadunngﬂwﬁmhalfofdleVManemﬁnuymwd
moaofthemﬁnwdmpped.WeWdeuﬁngwimrdaﬁwlymnmm
using an arca bomb against a small wrget is not a very efficient process. I remember that — what
was the name of that bridge that . .". | |

~ INTERVIEWER: The Thanh Hoa bridge? It's in North Vietam.

DR.McLUCAS:Yes.mhidgeweamckedﬁmqaﬁuﬁme.mdthcykcptmpaiﬁngit.
mdwemusing,say,anF—lOSmdadnmbbunb,mdwegaWithinZOOfeetofit.mdit’sjust
asthonghwedidn't.dropmything.Yonhldwdmpoutbepylonoritdidn'tdoinygood. |

Inthemunﬁmyonmexposingqniﬁufewairphmtomﬁaﬁunﬁﬁtewdmpabomb
thatim'tgoingtohit.ltwasawoefnllyinadeqnameresponse.Withthelaser—gnidedwupm,onthe
otherhand,ym'couldacmaﬂyhitﬂwbﬁdgemdavoidequsingnﬂthoseahplmwenemyﬁm. '
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INTERVIEWER: Then, you thought it was worthwhile to pursue further research?

DR. McLUCAS: Yes. I guess we finally got it right in the Gulf War. But there you had a
lot of things in your favor. A lot of the targets in Iraq sort of siood out, but in Vietnam many of
thewwwmhxddenorpamallyhxdden mealsousmllyhadbadweatheragmnstyw You
wmumﬂyhymgtogetmtommanottoullymibleandﬂeenngmnm The Guif War we
had many highly visible ﬁxedtargets.Ourpmcmonwuponschaqgedtbewbolenmofthegame.
IguecsthedmgeristhatwewillclaimwehaveleunedtoomchfmmtheGnlfWarbecwaeﬂ:e
next war will probably be different still.

INTERVIEWER: Yes. Spakinghaeibouttheissueofcloseairsupponweaponryind

anything that happened in your tenure about that?
DR.McLUCAs:Wen,dluehadbea:qnheabitofdimssionaboutForwudAir
Controllers. ‘IhuensaeonumnngAeromemempttobemppomvemdamnnnmgArmy
ﬁumanlboutnotgeumgumnchclosemmppatuuwamad.Ihunavohﬁlemmon The _
Auquzemnguednfumlhngmmmmdmgannthbmthey
didn't make enough improvements. I have trouble with specifics. ljusthavegum:lmplmons
at this stage about how well that went.
MERVIEWER.TMA-IOWWbdmmmuSm WastheArmy
sahsﬁedwxdlnwhentheAnFacegottbemmﬁ?WutbeAnFmehppymthn?
DR.McLUCAS.Ingenenl,yeo;theAanaeewupleuedwid:it.Ithldalotofﬁre
power.
INTERVIEWER: It was good for the European environment; but it was not well suited for
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an open field although it did well in the Gulf War.

DR. McLUCAS: Yes. That's comrect,

INTERVIEWER:Ax‘ethereanyothetweaponssystemsheret!mtyouwouldliketoexpand
upon such as the AWACS, B-1?

DR. McLUCAS: The AWACS, yes.

INTERVIEWER: Did you have much to do with the AWACS?

DR. McLUCAS: Well, it was in development.

INTERVIEWER:IwAlthdngthaymbeingmelecMcsexmymwmldhavea
particular interest in that.
| DR. McLUCAS: As a matter of fact, the AWACS was, I thought a tour de force. We took
a very difficult problem and sort of bulled our way through it and finally got a working system. The
uechnologywasalwaysma’rgimLWe'hadbeenwmtingonAWACSforlS—ZOym,mdthewhole
idea was if you could do the Doppler radar well encugh, than you could get moving targets against
aﬁxedbackgrmnd.Yetifdlephtfomonwhichywmobtﬁningthedmismoving also,
ﬂmw«yﬂﬁngisamvingm—evuydﬁngﬁmndymismvingwithmpeamym.mdym
have got to sort out the difference in motion, which is usually slight. We had to determine the
mmmummnm:mm.mmmmkwmwmvm
aSthots.Ofcme.wenevermlﬂmitqnitethaiclese.bmwewﬂdzetitdqwntomaybe'
20-30 knots. Airplanes are relatively easy to see because the difference in the speed of the airplane
versus the ground was easier to determine. The difference of the track on the ground, as seen from
theAWACS,isadifﬁaxnpmbhnAndsoymmedapreuygooddzemnkwmmgh
ofmechotopefmityoutodisﬁngnishamovingtmckﬁ'omtheymnd.

Atmyma,itwasalwayssonofamargimlthing.anditwusomargimlitwam'tworth
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doing for 10 years or whatever. We finally got better at it, mdoufeffons'ﬁnally culminated in the
AWACS, and we spent billions on it. The airplane was terribly expensive, bﬁt we finally got it up
and flying. 1 thought it was a very valuable product, and since you are dealing with an almost
inmmbkproblen,lguokit%muu@ﬁsingwespmtsomnchonitbefomweqvergotit
rmming.ltwasanimpressiveaixphne.

‘ ImmembernkingmeSh:hthmghoneday.andbewasuyingtohyeverydﬁnginto_wn-
you knoﬁr, F-15s. We wm:bowingoffour'F-ISs.theNavy was showing off F~14s, and we were
showingoffAWACSande-ISundermsthmidulcondiﬁons,whichlﬂ:onghtwasstupidof
us. WehadnnF—lSatAndrewsAeromeBase.andhecameonttolookatlt.Smcebe’sapilot.
hewanwdtoseethethmgﬂy,mdsodldwe ’I'heF-lSwujustmnnganthueneuﬂzemway
onthemnp,andhwmmedmmchamythnthaewanﬂwindmddaeymldn%getﬂ:e

you're not supposed to touch the Shah,
INTERVIEWER: Did be mind?
DR. McLUCAS: No, he was concentrating on what we were doing,
M‘ERVIEWER:'DidhenyI'llbﬁytwo?[lmghu]
DR. McLUCAS: Yeah, right.
INTERVIEWER: Was this like 1974, or 19757
DR. McLUCAS: I guess, 1974. I'm not sure, |
lN'l'ERVIEWER:HowabouttheB—l?Doyoumllanyﬂningabmtdmt?hwasinitsemiy
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stages of development when you were there. |

DR. McLUCAS: 1 remember the B-1's development phase seemed to go on forever. I think
it began in 1970.andalltbedetailsoftl:econtractmc_isofortlﬂookllongtimtoworkout.When

_Weﬁnallymnedwakonh.wekeptcmningupagnhmvaﬁmpmbm.lmberoneday;

which would have been about *74, I called up Russ Dougherty [Gen Russell E. Dougherty SAC
Commander, August 1974-July 1977), who was heading the Strategic Air Command, and 1 said,
“We're having Imnble.v" The B-1 has an expendable apnle-q'ejectable capsule—and it is ‘.
ovummingﬁhemadindevdopmenteom.kockweﬂwmdmdmmwmonormw
completeit.lndldon‘tthinkit'swa‘thit.lnfnct,itgottothepoint_Wheteifweaddanymom
meywd:isexpendwdevdopmgwemindmpofhchgdnmmmWemjunabm
ammwhmmmmmmml,«ﬁmmuw.mum"Mx.
Secretary, let’s keep the B-1 going. Forget the capsule.” Anyway, that was just one of the many
cﬁnsdmamn.AndM.ofmwhmfmyCmmin.hemppedkdwgm.But
thatwasapolitialmove,llfeel. _

M‘ERVIEWER:M’;whmwehadﬂnhonowfmee.

DR. McLUCAS: He set his campaign on running against the B-1. Of course, when Reagan

‘came back in, he restarted it.

mvmwmmmuemomuwmmymwmwmwﬁmﬁmmnym
worked with? You mentioned the A~10. We've got that. The F-15, F-16, AWACS, and the B-1.
How about the YC-14 and YC-157 I think we mentioned them earlier.

DR.McLUCAS:Iﬂﬁnkwedid.lwuvayhppywhhMpropm;dwaysthmghtthn
we tended 1o be short on airift, and any time, we could do something to beef it up, it would be
good.
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INTERVIEWER: Now, you left in °75; was that becanse oftheuewAdxmnmnon?
DR. McLUCAS: No. It was just Jerry Ford’s decision. This reminds me of an incident that
came up. JlmSchlesmgerleﬁtbePenugonmghlyﬁlemdayIdid.Myactionsseemedtobe
movingalittlealmdofbu,bymybeaweekortwo Iwastmvehngwbenlgotacallonme
airplane. I was on a C-~140, andthemwardcamebackandmd. “You've got a phone call” |
plckedupthephoneandnwasGenldFordulhngfmmAnFomeOne.szd,“Iwanttotalk
toyouaboutgomgwtheFAA Itoldhnn.Well.I'libmntohndhere, (I forgot where I
was—.npmhns,mwhuemthemddhofﬂ:eommuy) Isaid."ConldIcallywasm

.asweland,mﬁvemmm?"Hexephed.“Fine Welmded,andlukedthegnystogethnmon
 the phone again. IstooddnemandtalkedtohnnforlOorlSmmutesabomwhyhemsnshngm

to do this. I ended the conversation saying, “Let me think about this.” His rationale was that he

, INTERVIEWER:HudofFAA?,

any options. SoIcalledhnnbackmadayorsomdmd,“Iundetstmdwhatyouwantmetodo.
butthxsugomgtobeabnglossoffaceforme Andhesmd,Oh,noxt’sthesamemkjob,and
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it's just the place where I need you much more. I replied, “Well, it.is certainly going to appear as
a demotion toeverybodyhlmwnwhoh:owsdleAfrForce."Heasked.“Wﬁatcanldo to erase
that impression?” I told him, “One thingyonooulddoisswearminattheWhiteHouseand
explnintoeveryonethathisi;notacaseofbeingkickedmhinbrsomeghiuliketlmbutthat

‘youne.;dmea'tmeFAA."Henid.“mdoit."mma'swhahappm

: NTERVIEWER:DidhehaVewmemeelseinmindforSeaemy_ofﬂleAirFome?
DR.McLUCAS:NotmlIy,huheknewalotofpeoplewmtedlbejob.
INTERVIEWER: How long did you stay at the FAA?
DR.McLUCAS:WeH,thuwasinNoveﬁbet.andlleﬂinApdll977-aboutayearand

ahﬂﬂOneofﬂ:eugumenalwumkinngmidentFudwas,bohdnmidenﬁalmHnis
almostover,whynotletmemeontmytonr.mdaoforﬂn.Anﬁl,hewasuying{“No,thetam

mVIBWER:WthouleﬁtheFMwhaedidyoup?

DR. McLUCAS: To COMSAT.

mmkvmwm-wbcousn.udmymmyeahfahowmyym7

DR. McLUCAS: Eight years.

INTERVIEWER: And then you retired?

'DR. McLUCAS: Yes.

mmvmwm:hmmyaﬁngmmnymmumimmmmwmném
about? , '

DR. McLUCAS: I don't know. I'l drop you a note if  do,

NTBRVIEWER:Ithinkthoumaﬂthequuﬁmlhwe.lmnyappmimymrﬁm,
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sir, and I will get this back to you, Thank You, very much.

(END)
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REQUIEM FOR A BUREAUCRAT BY JOHN L. MCLUCAS — This article appeared in the April
25, 1977, edition of Aviation Wesk. '

Recently, a new President took the cath of office and in an instant 2,000 high-level officials were
overageingrade.Assomnsaid,poinﬁngtomym:mniuioﬁsignedbyﬁuident?ord. “That's
a document of historical interest only.” |
ThenewCabmetmcenvedltsmmdatcﬁomﬂnnemexdenLtomvokeanewspxm—m
effect,mompeomthennmkuofmeptevadmmon AndtbeCabmetandthenewgroup

’ofappomteeswbowﬂlbebmughtmto!heWhnteHousemd&eWtsmdlgemieswiﬂ

engagewithmessimicwnlinrightingtlnwmngswhichﬂnyinheﬁbdﬁomd:epteviodsmp.
Asamemberofﬂ:eoldm.lkm-whatit'slikeuocomeinwithanewgronpmdto

AdmmuumnandtwoyemonlhemmmonﬂmffofNAmums In 1969, I came down
to;omdienewmwhxchwasgomgtogetusomofvmm
anmgmtheBomnuu,aslwasuﬂleume,llndmwnmpmmmeJohnm
A:hmmnmwwhwhlfeuwuhopeleulyboggeddownmSmthunAm.mapabhofmmmg
thewa.yawbmmdbyd:epastthathqemmmymlmmhedbythehird-hhrd
teminﬂlergminJmnry. lm.mmbmwhhamwhichwnoommimdto
geuingnsontofViemuninsome,mmablemnu.lwondeddedwmmylotwithdnm.ova
ﬁneadvieeandobjecﬁonsoffmﬂymdfﬁenck.ltookajobuUndeiSeumryofdneAirFome
and later as Secretary. UprooungtbeflmdyfromthepleumtmwnofConcord,Mus I came to
Wshmgtonmnkeapbuhdfﬂlepaymdmmetheworhngboun.hdpmgmmgemoumes
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of billions of dollars and o shape a defense policy for the future.

Slowly the team managed to get.on top of most of the problems we had inherited: inflation-
ridden programs like the F~11] mdmec-SA,uuimingfmsuuimmhemmmbecme
of the we-won’t-let—you-wm-h:t-we-won’t-lqt-you-out approach to the war. It was an uphill fight
because of the countrywide atmosphere of suspicion and cynicism, A policy of reducing American
involvement was constructed under the term “Vietnarization” of the war,

But, it became “our war” — not that we wanted it The policy of reducing American
involvement moved too slowly for the public’s taste, We wrestled with the problems of maintaining

array of aircraft — the F-15, AWACS (E-3A), A-10, B-1, F-5E, F-16. Even though fewer systems

wwldbbmghnmcywmldbmemsmdechimmMehmeryfmwcuﬁm,
mmmm.Ammamwmwmem
weatlwrobcervaﬁon.missilewuningmdinclﬁm
| hspiteofﬂwumnaofViem-mmdfmdone-thhdcmofmﬂim-ymmpower,Wuagate
mmmmvmmmlmwmwmmmmammmmmm
restored.
NowthoseofnswhocametoWashingtoneigmyemagohavesomemw&cisionsto

103




L I " L ™

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

MCLUCAS | |
make, new lives to create, newjobstobesoughtandanevalﬁation to be rendered: was it worth it?
Did we contribute to‘solvingthemonstrmsproblemofthepqiod,orweweapmofthe
pmbler;n? Would the country be better off if'wehadlénuhwdwhetewewem? Would we be better
off? It is hard to be objective. 'Ihecounu'yluslostnsmocence So have we. The country has been
shakentontsfoundauons Bntnhasendmed ﬂneBlcemannalwasahappyrespmefromthegrw
umeofmbles Nowwemnstgoon MmyofuscametoWuhmgwnwnththeommsmtbn
pemmsamwAdmumomMmyofmhadbeendlsﬂhﬁmedbythepmnﬁmomelot
1 Great Society. Now we are evea further disilhsioned. Neither Democrats nor Republicans have
hadamonopolymmmkeswhmwerecantbeBayofPlgs,Viem:m,Cambodn,ergm
congms:onalaexscandalsandallthetest.
_ AndnowthenewgroupisinwwnmndymclemnpmemmtheyinherimAndthou
ofuswhowneeightyunagomonﬂ:emyom.Wehndom'chnee.Wewonlomemdlost
wme.Wehavewmemuesfwwhichwewﬂlmaedigwmewhichmcﬂkdmimku,but
Wil later be known as successes, plus some real mistakes which will never be comected..
Wasnworthn?lmaynemknow lumfllndn'tmed.l'dpmbablymmthavmgdone

sofortbetestofmyhfe
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